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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida Public Utilities Company -
Natural Gas Division, which comprise the balance sheets - regulatory basis as of December 31, 
2016 and 2015, and the related statements of income - regulatory basis for each of the two years in 
the period ended December 31, 2016 and the statement of retained earnings - regulatory basis for 
the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, included on 
pages 6 through 11 of the accompanying Annual Report of Natural Gas Utilities, as filed with the 
Florida Public Service Commission. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission, which 
are substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of signific<jnt accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
~ an lndeptnOtnt member of 

BAKER TILLY 
INTERNATIONAL 

An Affinnative Action Equal Opportunity Employer 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division 
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and its income and expenses for the years then ended in 
accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the Florida Public Service Commission, which 
are substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases described in Note 1. 

Regulatory Basis of Accounting 

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. 
As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared by Florida 
Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division on the basis of the financial reporting provisions of 
the Florida Public Service Commission, which are substantially equivalent to the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform 
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Restriction on Use 

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management 
of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division and 
for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
August 29, 2017 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 201) (U.S. of A.). 
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Mcf) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 
statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

Ill. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page that is not applicable to the respondent, enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page. 

V. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental 
statement to the page being supplemented on 8 1/2 by 11 inch paper. Provide the appropriate identification infor­
mation on the supplemental page, including the title of the page and the page number. Do not change the page 
numbers. 

VI. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

VII. Wherever schedule pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
different figures were used. 

VIII. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.73 psia and a temperature base of 60• F. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Btu per cubic foot - The total heating value expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant 
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of so• F 
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32• F, 
and under standard gravitational force (980.665 em per sec. 2

) with air of the same temperature and pressure 
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the 
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total 
heating value.) 

II. Respondent- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 
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ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES 
IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

Florida Public Utilities Company December 31 , 2016 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

1641 Worthington Road Suite 220 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Mike Cassel Director of Regulatory Affairs 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220, West Plam Beach, FL 33409 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code 109 Date of Report (Mo., Day, Yr) 

(904) 530-7052 A--cJCj--/l 

ATTESTATION 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 
period from January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 
appropriate forms included in this report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing 
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 
performance of his or her official duty shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in 
S. 775.082 and S. 775.083. 

~4~ o!a ~r-/ 17 
Signature Date 

I I 

Naimul Islam Vice President and Controller 

Name Title 
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31, 2016 
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31,2016 
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of 
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the trustee(s). 
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation 2. If the above required information is available from the SEC 
or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form 
control. If control was in a holdil")g company organization, show (i.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal 
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company or years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 

1. As of October 28, 2009, Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU") is a wholly owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
("Chesapeake"): 

2. Chesapeake's Form 10-K report filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, is for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2016. 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 
1. Report below the names of ail corporations, business trusts, 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, 
and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by state the fact in a footnote and name. the other interests. 
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. If the above required information is available from the SEC 
to end of year, give particule~rs (details) in a footnote. 1 O-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in column (a) provided 
rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was the fiscal years for both the 1 0-K report and this report are 
held, naminQ any intermediaries involved. compatible. 

DEFINITIONS 
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action without the consent of the other, as 
control. where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control 
interposition of an intermediary. may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition more parties who together have control within the meaning of the 
of an intermediary which exercises direct control. definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively reQardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote 
Stock Owned Ref. 

(a) (b) . (c) (d) 

Flo-Gas Corporation Propane Gas 100% 

Note: Chesapeake.our parent company directly and indirectly controls 

other subsidiaries. These organizations are listed in Chesapeake's Form 

10-K .. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31,2016 
OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer'' of a 
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or 
function (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policymaking functions. 
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous 

incumbent, and date the chanqe in incumbency was made. 
Title Name of Officer Salary for Year 
(a) . (b) (c) 

Director, Chairman & CEO Michael P. McMasters $ 119,075 

President Jeffry M. Householder $ 118,883 

Chief Financial Officer Beth W. Cooper $ 67,141 

Vice President Kevin J. Webber $ 97,119 

Chief Strategy Officer Elaine B. Bittner $ 38,376 

Chief Information Officer Vikrant A. Gadgil $ 40,611 

Treasurer Thomas E. Mahn $ 28,211 

Assistant Vice President Nicole T.Carter $ 60,739 

Vice President James Moriarty $ 50,792 

Assistant Vice President Cheryl Martin $ 62,367 

Assistant Vice President Aleida Socarras $ 103,778 

Assistant Vice President Devon R. Moormann $ 33,094 

Assistant Vice President Joseph D. Steinmetz $ 30,870 

Vice President Naimul Islam $ 28,166 

Note: The salaries above represent only that portion allocated to FPU's natural gas division 

DIRECTORS 
1. Report below the information called for concerning each 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an 
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by 
year. Include in column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk. 
who are officers of the respondent. 

No. of 
Directors 
Meetings Fees During 

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr. Year 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Ralph J. Adkins, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 1 $ -
Eugene H. Bayard, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 5 $ -
Richard Bernstein, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 1 $ -
Thomas J. Bresnan, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Ronald G. Forsythe, Jr., Ph.D., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Thomas P. Hill, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Dennis S. Hudson, Ill, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 5 $ -
PaulL. Maddock, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Joseph E. Moore, Esq., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 1 $ -
Calvert A. Morgan, Jr., Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Dianna F. Morgan, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
John R. Schimkaitis, Director 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -
Michael P. McMasters,Chairman 909 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover Delaware 19904 7 $ -

-
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division 

Dec. 31, 2016 
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the nemes and addresses of the 1 0 security holders of the vested with voting rights and give others important particulars 
respondents who, at the date of the latest closir.g of the stock book or (details) concerning the voting rights of such security. State 
compilation of the list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end whether voting rights are actual or contingent if contingent, 
of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state describe the contingency. 
the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that 3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges 
date if a meeting wtre in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in the election of directcrs, trustees or managers, or in the 
in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) determination of corporate action by any method, explain 
duration of the twst, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the briefly in a footnote. 
trust. If the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
complied within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security securities cr other assets owned by the re">pondent, including 
holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating 
holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the 
in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 . amcunt of such securities or assets so entitled to be purchased 
security holders. by any officer, director, associated company, or any of the 
2. If any security ether than stock carries voting rights, explain in a sup- ten largest security holders. 
!me mental statement of circumstances whereby such security became 

VOTING SECURITIES 
Number of votes as of (date): 

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

TOTAL votes of all voting seCLJrities 
TOTAL number of security holders 
TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 

Effective October 28, 2009 FPU is a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Chesapeake. 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 
Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the 
statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the 
inquires. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," 
or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given 
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it 
appears. 
1. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, 

or consolidation with other companies: Give name of companies involved, 
particulars concerning the transactions. 
2. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give brief description 

of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to 
Commission authorization, if any was required. 

1 None 
2 None 
3 None 

4 None 
5 None 

Page 5 

3. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution 
system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased also the approximate number of customers added 
or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. 
4. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 
5. State briefly the status of any materially important transactions of 

the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an 
officer, director, security holder, voting trustee, associated 
company or known associate of any of these persons was a party 
or in which any such person had a material interest. 



Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

58 

Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 

Title of Account 
(a) 

UTILITY PLANT 

Construction Work in Progress ( 1 07) 
TOTAL UtilityPiant Total of lines 2 and 3) 

I (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., Depl. & Acq. Adi. (1 08, 111, 115) 
Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 
Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 
Gas Stored (117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4) 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Nonutility Property (121) 
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 
Investments in Associated Companies (123) 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 
Other Investments (124) 
Special Funds (125, 126 128) 
TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 10 through 15) 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
Cash (131) 
Special Deposits (132-134) 
Working Funds (135) 
Temporary Cash Investments (136) 
Notes Receivable (141) 
Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 
Other Accounts Receivable (143) 
Less) Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts-Credit (144) 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 
Fuel Stock (151) 
Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 
Residuals (Electric) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 
Plant Material and Operatino Supplies (154) 
Merchandise (155) 
Other Material and Supplies (156) 
Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 
Gas Stored Underoround & LNG Stored (164.1-164.3) 
Prepayments (165) 
Advances for Gas ( 166-167) 
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 
Rents Receivable (172) 
Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 
TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 18 through 41) 

DEFERRED DEBITS 
Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 
Other Regulato_ry Assets (182.3) 
Preliminary Survey and lnvestioation Charoes (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) 
Clearing Accounts (184) 
Temporary Facilities (185) 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ( 186) 
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant. (187) 
Research, Development and Demonstration Expenditures (188) 
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 44 through 56) 

TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Total of lines 6 7, 8, 16, 42, 57) 
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Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 

12 
12 

12 

11 

18 

18 
18 
19 

19 

20 
24 

1:>< 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(c) 

$ 281,996,155 

$ 4,959,385 

$ 286,955,540 

$ (68,484,913) 

$ 218,470,627 

$ 8,436 

$ -

$ 8,436 

$ 73,563 

$ 13,952 

$ 5,637,458 

$ 175,131 

$ _(.111,531 

$ 127,188,359 

$ 400,229 

$ 

$ 551,491 

$ 2,180,040 

$ 

$ 136,233,713 

$ 16,696,104 

$ 

$ 

$ 6,277,401 

$ 6,037,985 

$ 29,011,490 

$ 383,724,266 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2016 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 

$ 317,390,558 

$ 1,332,161 

$ 318,722,719 

$ (74,664,536 

$ 244,058,183 

$ 8,436 

$ -

$ 8,436 

$ 791,939 

$ 13,954 

$ 6,896,380 

$ 1,619,507 

$ (121,641 

$ 147,760,402 

$ 375,864 

$ 

$ 563,609 

$ 2,327,760 

$ 

$ 160,227,774 

$ 15,521,151 

$ 

$ 

$ 3,188,860 

$ 6,844,516 

$ 25,554,527 

$ 429,848,920 



Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

Line 

Dec. 31, 2016 

Balance at 
End of Year 



Florida Public Utilities Company 

Natural Gas Division 

1. Use page 11 for important notes regarding the statement 

of income or any account thereof. 

2. Give concise explanations on page 11 concerning signifi­

amounts of any refunds made or received during the year. 

3. Enter on page 11 a concise explanation of only 

Line 

No. 

methods made du 

Account 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

Page 8 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31 2016 

which had an effect on net income, including the basis of 

allocations and apportionments from those used in the 

preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect 

of such changes. 

4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 

are different frOm that rAnnrh>rl 

Ref. 

Page 

26 

$ 

9,027 538 
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es Company 
Natural Gas Division 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, and 
unappropriated retained earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified 
as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 
(Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary 
account affected in column (b). 
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or 

appropriation of retained earnings. 
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 

. Follow then in that 

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect 
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 

amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservations or 
appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual 
amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 
eventually to be accumulated. 
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 
nnllf'<>hl<> to this statement attach them at 11. 

Contra 
Primary 
Account 
Affected 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount 
1--~at end of year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated 

retained durin 
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Florida Public Utilities Compan_y_ l I I For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division I I I December 31, 2016 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation 

Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPU") is a utility engaged in the natural gas and electric distribution business in 
Florida. The natural gas division of FPU, excluding the Indiantown and Fort Meade divisions, ("we," "our" or "us") is 
engaged in the distribution of natural gas to approximately 59,000 residential, commercial and industrial customers 
located in Palm Beach, Broward, Martin, Marion, Seminole, Volusia, Nassau and Okeechobee counties in Florida. Our 
rates and services are subject to regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission ("FPSC"). FPU is a wholly­
owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation ("Chesapeake Utilities"). 

Our financial statements include the accounts of FPU's natural gas operation, excluding the accounts of the Indiantown 
and Fort Meade divisions. The FPSC requires FPU's Indiantown and Fort Meade natural gas divisions to be reported 
separately from us and therefore, those accounts are excluded from our financial statements. FPU's electric distribution 
and unregulated businesses are also excluded from our financial statements. 

Our financial statements are prepared in conformity with the accounting requirements of the FPSC, which are 
substantially equivalent to the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") as set 
forth in the applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis 
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP"). The 
accounting requirements of the FERC and the FPSC applied by us in these financial statements are consistent with US 
GAAP, except for: 

• lack of reclassification of certain negative balances on the balance sheets; 
• the presentation of deferred income tax assets and liabilities separately rather than as a single amount; 
• the presentation of cost of removal as a component of accumulated depreciation rather than as a regulatory 

liability; 
• Jack of detail property, plant and equipment component costs disclosure; 
• lack of detail regulatory assets and liability disclosure; 
• the omission of the statements of cash flows; 
• the omission of the statement of retained earnings for prior year for a comparative presentation; 
• the accounting treatment of acquisition adjustment and regulatory asset associated with the merger-related 

costs and the presentation of acquisition adjustment (US GAAP does not reflect the accounting impact of the 
approval of acquisition adjustment and the regulatory asset retroactively in 2011 and 2010); and 

• the presentation of pass-through revenue taxes, such as gross receipts taxes, franchise taxes and sales taxes, as 
revenues and operating expenses rather than on a net basis. 

We do not have any ownership interests in investments accounted for using the equity method or any variable interests 
in a variable interest entity. We have assessed and reported on subsequent events through August 29, 2017 the date 
these financial statements are available to be issued. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Use of Estimates 
Our financial statements are prepared based on the accounting requirements of the FPSC and the FERC, which require 
management to make estimates in measuring assets and liabilities and related revenues and expenses. These estimates 
involve judgments with respect to, among other things, various future economic factors that are difficult to predict and 
are beyond our control; therefore, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Utility Plant 
Utility plant is stated at original cost Jess accumulated depreciation. Costs include direct labor, materials and third-party 
construction contractor costs, allowance for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") and certain indirect costs 
related to equipment and employees engaged in construction. The costs of repairs and minor replacements are charged 
to expense as incurred, and the costs of major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Upon retirement or disposition 
of utility plant, the gain or loss, net of salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation or deferred as a regulatory 
asset or liability as required by the FPSC. 
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Customer contributions or advances in aid of construction reduce utility plant unless the amounts are refundable to 
customers. Contributions or advances may be refundable to customers after a number of years based on the amount of 
revenues generated from the customers or the duration of the service provided to the customers. Refundable 
contributions or advances are recorded initially as liabilities. The amounts that are determined to be non-refundable 
reduce utility plant at the time of such determination. During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, there were 
$773,000 and $868,000, respectively, of non-refunded contributions or advances reducing utility plant. 

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of funds, from both debt and equity sources, used to finance the construction of 
major projects. AFUDC is capitalized in rate base for rate making purposes when the completed projects are placed in 
service. We did not capitalize AFUDC on utility plant for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. 

Asset Impairment Evaluations 
We periodically evaluate whether events or circumstances have occurred which indicate that other long-lived assets may 
not be fully recoverable. When such events or circumstances are present, we record an impairment loss equal to the 
excess of the assets' carrying value over its fair value if any. 

In May 2015, w-e recorded a gain of $370,000 as a result of a settlement agreement that Chesapeake Utilities entered 
into, with a vendor related to the implementation of a customer billing system. Pursuant to the agreement, Chesapeake 
Utilities received $1.5 million in cash. Previously, at December 31,2014, we recorded a $2.2 million pre-tax, non-cash 
impairment loss related to the same billing system implementation. This impairment was pan of the $6.5 million 
impairment loss recorded by Chesapeake Utilities and represented all of the capitalized costs associated with this project 
allocated to us. The gain from the settlement agreement is included in operation expenses in the accompanying 
statements of income. 1n May 2016, Chesapeake Utilities received $650,000 in cash of which $67,000 was allocated to 
us, however, the retention of this amount is contingent upon engaging this vendor to provide agreed upon services 
through May 2020. We are also considering other options to recover the remaining costs of the impairment, including 
regulatory proceedings. We will establish a regulatory asset if future recovery through rates is probable. 

Depreciation 
We compute depreciation expense by applying composite, annual rates as approved by the FPSC. Depreciation and 
amortization expenses are provided at an annual rate averaging 2.9 percent for each of2016 and 2015. 

ln accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC, we include the accretion of the cost of removal for future 
retirements of utility assets as depreciation expense. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, $902,000 and 
$775,000, respectively, of such accretion was included in depreciation expense. We also report certain depreciation 
expenses, mainly related to vehicle, computer software and hardware, as operations expense rather than depreciation 
and amorti7.ation expense to comply with the requirements of the FERC. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 
2015,$377,000 and $363,000, respectively, of such depreciation was reported as operations expense. 

Regulated Operations 
We account for our operations in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board ("F ASB") Accounting 
Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 980, Regulated Operations. This Topic includes accounting principles for 
companies whose rates are detemlined by independent third-party regulators. When setting rates, regulators often make 
decisions, the . economics of which require companies to defer costs or revenues in different periods than may be 
appropriate for unregulated enterprises. When this situation occurs, a regulated company defers the associated costs as 
regulatory assets on the balance sheet and records them as expense on the income statement as it collects revenues. 
Further, regulators can also impose liabilities upon a regulated company for amounts previously collected from 
customers, and for recovery of costs that are expected to be incurred in the future as regulatory liabilities. If we were 
required to terminate the application of these provisions to our regulated operations, all such deferred amounts would be 
recognized in the income statement at that time, which could have a material impact on our financial position, results of 
operations and cash flows. 

We monitor our regulatory and competitive environment to determine whether the recovery of our regulatory assets 
continues to be probable. If we were to detem1ine that recovery of these assets is no longer probable, we would write 
offthe assets against earnings. We believe that provisions of ASC Topic 980,.Regulated Operations, continue to apply 
to our operations and that the recovery of our regulatory assets is probable. 
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Revenue Recognition 
Our operating revenues are based on rates approved by the FPSC. We read meters and bill customers on monthly cycles 
that do not coincide with the accounting periods used for financial reporting purposes. We accrue unbilled revenues for 
the charges associated with natural gas delivered, but not yet billed, at the end of an accounting period to the extent that 
they do not coincide. 

We have a fuel cost recovery mechanism. This mechanism provides a method of adjusting the billing rates to reflect 
changes in the cost of purchased fuel. The difference between the current cost of fuel and the cost of fuel recovered in 
billed rates is deferred and accounted for as either unrecovered purchased fuel costs or amounts payable to custorners. 
Generally, these deferred amounts are recovered or refunded within one year. 

Operations and Maintenance Expenses 

Operations and maintenance expenses are costs associated with the operation and maintenance of our natural gas 
distribution systems. Major cost components include operations and maintenance salaries and benefits, materials and 
supplies, usage of vehicles, tools and equipment, payments to contractors, utility plant maintenance, customer service, 
professional fees and other outside services, insurance expense, minor amounts of depreciation and other administrative 
expenses. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. Excess cash generated by our receipts may be transferred to and invested in Chesapeake Utilities' overnight 
incomte-prcducing accounts. We are allocated the portion of interest income generated fi·om those accounts, which 
reduced interest expense in the accompanying statements of income. 

Accounts Receivable and Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 
Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due for distribution sales of natural gas to customers. A provision for 
uncollectible accounts is recorded based upon our collections experiences and management's assessment of our 
customers' inability or reluctance to pay. If circumstances change, our estimates of recoverable accounts receivable may 
also change. Circumstances vvhich could affect such estimates include, but are not limited to, customer credit issues and 
general economic conditions. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. 

Inventories 
We use the average cost method to vahie materials and supplies inventory. If market prices drop below cost, inventory 
balances that are subject to price risk are adjusted to market values. 

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans 
Pension and other postretirement plan costs and liabilities are determined on an actuarial basis and are affected by 
numerous assumptions and estimates, including the fair value of plan assets, estimates of the expected returns on plan 
assets, assumed discount rates, the level of contributions made to the plans, and current demographic and actuarial 
mortality data. Management annually reviews the estimates and assumptions underlying our pension and other 
postretirement plan costs and liabilities with the assistance of third-party actuarial firms. The assumed discount rates, 
expected returns on plan assets and the mortality assumption are the factors that generally have the most significant 
impact on our pension costs and liabilities. The assumed discount rates, health care cost trend rates and rates of 
retirement generally have the most significant impact on our postretirement plan costs and liabilities. 

Actual changes it1 the fair value of plan assets and the differences between the actual return on plan assets and the 
expected return on ;>I an assets could have a material effect on the amount of pensior. and postretirement benefit costs 
that we ultimately recognize. A 0.25 percent decrease in the discount rate could decrease our annual pension and 
postretirement costs by approximately $4,000, and a 0.25 percent increase could increase our annual pension and 
postretirement costs by approximately $6,000. A 0.25 percent decrease in the rate ofretum could increase our annual 
pension cost by approximately $ i 07,000, and a 0.25 basis increase could decrease our annual pension cost by 
approximately $1 08,000 and would not have an impact on the postretirement and supplemental executive retirement 
plans because these plans are not funded. 
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Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credit Adjustments 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the income tax effect of temporary differences between the fmancial 
statement bases and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted income tax rates in effect in 
the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. The portions of our deferred tax liabilities, which have not 
been reflected in current service rates, represent income taxes recoverable through future rates. DefeJTed tax assets are 
recorded net of any valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that such tax benefits will be realized. 
Investment tax credits on utility property have been deferred and are allocated to income ratably over the Jives of the 
subject property. 

We account for uncertainty in income taxes in the financial statements only if it is more likely than not that an uncertain 
tax position is sustainable based on technical merits. Recognizable tax positions are then measured to determine the 
amount ·of benefit recognized in the financial statements. We recognize penalties and interest related to unrecognized 
tax benefits as a component of other income. 

Financial Instruments 
We have entered into agreements with suppliers to purchase natural gas for resale to our customers. Purchases under 
these contracts either de not meet the definition of derivatives or are considered "normal pcrchases" and are accounted 
for en a.n accrue) basis. 

Financial assets v.irh carrying values approximating fair value include accounts receivable. Financial liabilities with 
carrying values approximating fair value include, accounts payable and other accrued liabilities. 

FASB Statements and Other Authoritative Pronouncements 

Recentlv Adopted Accounting Standards 
Presentation of Financial Statements-Going Concern (ASC 205-40) - In August 2014, the F ASB issued Accounting 
Standards Update ("ASU") 2014-15, Disclosures of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going 
Concern. ASU 2014-15 requires management to perform interim and annual assessments of an entity's ability to 
continue as a going concern within one year of the date the financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. 
An entity must provide certain disclosures if conditions or events raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to 
continue as a going concern. ASU 2014-15 was effective for us beginning with the first quarter of 2017. The adoption 
of this guidance had no impact on our financial position or results of operations. 

Intangibles-Goodwill and Other-Internal-Use Software (ASC 350-40)- In April2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-05, 
Customer's Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing Arrangement. Under the new standard, unless a software 
arrangement includes specific elements enabling customers to possess and operate software on platforms other than that 
offered by the cloud-based provider, the cost of such arrangements is to be accounted for as an operating expense in the 
period incurred. ASU 2015-05 became effective for us on January 1, 2016, and has been applied on a prospective basis. 
The application of this standard did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations. 

Fair Value Mc;asnement (ASC 820) -In May 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-07,IJisclosuresjor Investments in 
Certain Entities Thc.t Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent). ASU 2015-07 removes the requirement 
to include investments in the fair value hierar~hy for which fair value is measured using the net asset value practical 
expec'.ient in ASC 820. We adopted ASU 2015-07 on January 1, 2016 on a retrospective basis, by excluding such 
investm~nts frcm the fair value hierarchy table for the FPU Pension Plan assets. See Note 11, Employee Benefit Plans, 
for fair value measurement information related to the FPU Pension Plan assets. 
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Compensation-Stock Compensation (ASC 718) - In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Improvements to 
Employee Share-Base~ Paym_erzt Accounting, which simplifies several aspects of accounting for employee share-based 
payment ~ans~ct1~ns, mcludmg accounting for income taxes, forfeitures, and statutory rax withholding requirements, 
and classificatiOn m the statement of cash flows. Most significantly, entities are required to recognize all excess tax 
?enefits and cteficiencies related to the exercise or vesting of stock compensation as income tax expense or benefit in the 
mcon:e stateme~t. ASU 2016-09 will be effective for us beginning January 1, 20 17; however, we have elected early 
adopt10p. Effect!ve December 31, 2016, on a prospective basis, we recognized excess tax benefits related to the exercise 
and vesting of stock compensation as income expense rather than in additional paid-in capital. We do not have any 
previously unrecognized excess tax benefits which require a cumulative effect adjustment upon adoption. The adoption 
of the standard did not have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations. 

Recent Accounting Standards Yet to be Adopted 
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (ASC 606)- In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers. This standard provides a single comprehensive revenue recognition model for all contracts 
with customers to improve comparability within industries, as well as across industries and capital markets. The 
standard contains principles that entities will apply to determine the measurement of revenue and when it is recognized. 
In March 2016, F ASB issued ASU 2016-08, Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus 
Net), to clarity the implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations. For non-public entities, this 
standard is effective for our annual financial statements issued beginning January I, 2019, however, we plan to early 
adopt beginning January 1, 2018. 

In preparation for the adoption of this standard, we have analyzed our existing businesses and revenue streams and have 
-- ----- -- prepared a prehrimiary gap-analySIS oefween 0-UT.-currenf revenue poliCies anatlie reqUirements under the new-revenue ------ -

recognition standard. We are in the process of evaluating each revenue stream under the new standard, expanding the 
contract sampling, creating new policies and evaluating the enhanced disclosure requirements. We will provide 
additional training to our employees and develop processes and system changes associated with the implementation of 
the new standard, and we will then implement the standard. We plan to utilize the modified retrospective transition 
method upon adoption of this standard. 

Based on our assessnient, we do not believe the new standard will impact the recognition of revenue from a majority of 
our customers. Bowever, we have just begun to evaluate our long tem1 special contracts, and may find facts and 
circumstances in those contracts that could impact the timing of the recognition of revenue. As we continue to execute 
our plan related to this standard, we will be in a better position to quantity the full impact of this standard. 

Inventory (ASC 330) - In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-1 J, SimplifYing the Measureme.'1t of Inventory. Under 
this guidance, inventories are required to be measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value 
represents the estimated selling price less costs associated with completion, disposal and transportation. ASU 2015-11 
will be effective for our interim and annual financial statements issued beginning January 1, 2017 although early 
adoption is permitted. The standard is to be adopted on a prospective basis. We are assessing the impact this standard 
may have on our financial position and results of operations. 

Leases (ASC 842) - In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases, which provides updated guidance 
regarding accounting for leases. This update requires a lessee to recognize a lease liability and a lease asset for all 
leases, including operating leases, with a term greater than 12 months on its balance sheet. The update also expands the 
required quantitative and qualitative disclosures surrounding leases. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for our annual 
financial statements beginning January 1, 2020, and we plan to early adopt beginning January 1, 2018. This update will 
be applied using a modified retrospective transition approach for leases existing at, or entered into after, the beginning 
of the earliest comparative period presented in the financial statements. We are evaluating the effect this update may 
have on our financial position and results of operations. 

Intangibles-Goodwill (ASC 350)- In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-04, Simplijj;ing the Test for Goodwill 
Impairment, which simplifies how an entity is required to test goodwill for impairment by eliminating Step 2 from the 
goodwill impairment test. ASU 2017-04 will be effective for our annual financial statements beginning January 1, 2020, 
although early adoption is permitted. The amendments included in this update are to be applied prospectively. We are 
evaluating the effect of this update on our financial position and results of operations. 
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3. Transactions with Affiliates 

Financing Arrangements 
Our excess cash is transferred to Chesapeake Utilities to be invested in overnight income-producing accounts. We 
utilize Chesapeake Utilities' short-term borrowing facility and Chesapeake Utilities' and FPU's long-term debt to 
satisfy our financing needs. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, Chesapeake Utilities and FPU allocated 
to us $2.8 million and $2.3 million, respectively, in interest expense, which represents a portion of interest from 
Chesapeake Utilities' short-term and Chesapeake Utilities' and FPU' s long-tenrt debt allocated to us, net of a portion of 
interest income from the overnight income-producing accounts allocated to us. 

Allocated Costs from Affiliates 
Chesapeake Utilities provides us with administrative and support services. These services include certain managerial, 
accounting, information technology, payroll, human resources and treasury services. For the years ended December 31, 
2016 and 2015, Chesapeake Utilities charged us $7.7 million and $7.1 million, for these services. Chesapeake Utilities 
also provides us with shared services which include safety and customer care services. For each of the years ended 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, Chesapeake Utilities charged us $3.5 million for these services.· 

Advances from A ffili:1tes 
As of December 31., 2016 and 2015, we had advances from Chesapeake Utilities and its subsidiaries in the amount of 
$79.0 miJlion a:~d $66.4 million, respectively. These amounts are reflected as accounts receivable from associated 
companies and accounts payable to associated companies in the accompanying financial statements. 

Firm Transportation Service and Natural Gas Purchase 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, lnc. a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Utilities, provided us with firm 
transportation service in conjunction with our service in Nassau and Okeechobee counties, Florida. For the years ended 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, we incurred $2.6 million and $2.9 million, respectively, in cost associated with this 
transportation service, which was included in the cost of fuel and our fuel cost recovery mechanism. 

During 2016 and 2015, Peninsula Energy Services Company, Inc., Chesapeake Utilities' natural gas marketing 
subsidiary, provided us with natural gas supply service. We incurred $2.8 million in costs associated with this supply 
service during 2015. There were immaterial costs incurred during 2016. These costs are included in the cost of fuel and 
our fuel cost recovery mechanism. 

4. Income Taxes 

We are included in the Chesapeake Utilities consolidated federal income tax return, along with all of Chesapeake 
Utilities' other subsidiaries. Chesapeake Utilities' federal income tax returns for tax years after 2012 are subject to 
examination. FPU files a separate state income tax return in the state of Florida. FPU's state income tax returns for tax 
years \lfter 2012 are subject to examination. 

Income taxes are allocated to cs as if we were a separate tax payer. FPU recorded a state net operating loss of $3.6 
million and s;i0.3 miHion, in the state of Florida as of December 31, 2016 and 20.1 5, respectively, which will expire in 
2034. 'Ne recorded a deferred tax asset of $50,000 and $40,000 related to state net operating loss carry-forwards at 
December 31. 20i6 and 2015, respectively. We have not recorded a valuation allowanc.e to reduce the future benefit of 
the tax net operating lo~ses because we believe th~y will be fully utilized. 

The following table provides: {a) the components of income tax expense in 2016 and 2015; (b) the reconciliation 
betweeH the statutory federal income tax rate for 2016 and 2015; and (c) the components of accumulated deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities at December 31,2016 and 2015. 
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(in thousands) 
For the Years Ended December 31, 

2016 2015 
Income Tax (Benefit) Expense 

Current $ (1 ,387) $ (3,815) 
Deferred 6,022 8,125 

Total lt~come Tax E'l:pense $ 4,635 $ 4,310 

Reconciliation of Effective Income Tax Rates: 
Federal inwme tax expense, 35% in 2016 and 2015 $ 4,153 $ 3,814 
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 424 390 
Other 58 106 

Total Income Tax Expense $ 4,635 $ 4,310 

At December31, 
2016 2015 

Deferred Income Tax Liabilities 

Property, plant and equipment $ 45,281 $ 37,295 
Acquisition adjustment 14,840 15,490 
Conservation 217 792 
Other 581 510 

Total D.eferred Income Tax Liabilities $ 60,919 $ 54,087 

Deferred Income Tax Assets 

Environmental costs $ 2,469 $ 2,359 

Storm reserve liability 298 320 

Amortization- Customer-based intangibles 1,738 1,361 

Other 2,340 1,998 

Total D<?ferred Income Tax Assets $ 6,845 $ 6,038 

5. Customer Concentration 

We operate entirely in the natural gas distribution business. Our operations include the transportation of natural gas in 
intra.state commerce. We did not have any customt>r that accounted for more than I 0 percent of our revenues for the 
years ended December 3 I, 2016 and 20 I 5. 

6. Lease Obligations 

We have entered into several operating lease arrangements for equipment and right of way for pipeline facilities. FPU 
has also entered into operating lease arrangements for office and warehouse space and has allocated to us rent for our 
use of these spaces. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 totaled $337,000 and $282,000 
respectively, with no future minimum payments for these leases. 

7. Employee Benefit Plans 

Eligible FPU employees participate in various benefit plans sponsored by FPU and Chesapeake Utilities. They allocate 
to us a portion of the benefit costs associated with these plans. Our share of the costs is based on a portion of the 
benefits related to providing services to us. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, we recorded benefit costs 
of $1.4 million aud $1.0 million, respectively, related to these plans. 

FPU continues to sponsor and maintain a separate defined benefit pension plan (''FPU Pension Plan") and a separate 
unfunded postretirement medical plan ("FPU Medical Plan") for eligible FPU employees. 
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FPU measures the assets and obligations of the defined benefit pension plan and other postretirement benefit plans to 
detennine the plans' funded status as of the end of the year as an asset or a liability on its consolidated balance sheets. A 
portion of this asset or liability related to us is reflected on our balance sheet. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, $11.4 
million and $12.4 million, respectively, of the pension and postretirement benefit liabilities were assigned to us. 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
The following schedule sets forth the funded status at December 31, 2016 and 2015 and the net periodic cost for the 
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 for the FPU Pension Plan: 

(in thousands) 
Change in benefit obligation: 

Benefit ob:igation -beginning of year 

Interest cost 

Actuarial gain 

Benefits paid 

Benefit ob!igation --end of year 

Change in plan P.ssets: 
Fair value ofplan assets-----' beginning of year 

Actual return on plan assets 

Employer contributions 

Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets- end of year 

Reconciliation: 
Funded status 

Accrued pension cost 

Assumptions: 
Discount rate 

Expected return on plan assets 

(in thousands) 
·Components of !let reriodic pension cost: 

Interest cost 

Expected ret~rn on assets 

Amortization of actuarial less 

Net periodic pension cost 

Amortization of pre-merger r.::gulatory asset 

Total periodic cost 

Assumotions: 
Discount rate 

Expected return on plan assets 

As of December 31, 

2016 2015 

$ 64,435 $ 68,173 

2,525 2,504 

(216) (3,374) 

(2,912) (2,868) 

63,832 64,435 

42,207 45,077 

2,343 (1,464) 

1,634 1,462 

(2,912) (2,868) 

43,272 42,207 

(20,560) (22,228) 

$ (20,560) $ (22,228) 

4.00% 4.00% 
6.50% 7.00% 

For the Year. Ended 
December 31, 

2016 2015 

$ 2,525 $ 2,504 
(2,702) (3,107) 

519 456 -
342 (147) 
761 761 --------

$ 12103 $ 614 

4.00% 3.75% 
7.00% 7.00% 
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Inc~uded in the net periodi.c costs .for the FPU Pension P Jan is continued amortization of FPU' s pension regulatory asset, 
wh1ch represents t~e portion attnbutable to FPU's regulated operations for the changes in funded status that occurred 
but was 1~ot recog~tzed as part of net periodic cost prior to the merger with Chesapeake Utilities in October 2009. This 
was previOusly deterred as a regulatory asset prior to the merger with Chesapeake Utilities to be recovered through rates 
pursuan1 to an order by the FPSC. The unamortized balance of this regulatory asset was $2.1 million and $2.8 million at 
December 31,2016 and 2015, respectively. 

FPU's fu!lding policy provides that payments to the trustee shall be equal to at least the minimum funding requirements 
of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 

The following schedule summarizes the assets of the FPU Pension Plan, by investment type, at December 31, 2016 and 

2015: 

Asset Category 
Equity securities 

Debt securities 

Other 

Total 

As ofDe.cember31, 

2016 2015 
53.18% 48.56% 

37.74%· 41.74% 

9.08% 9.70% --------100.00% ___ ..;.1..;;.0,;;.;0.:.;;.0;;..0°;.,;;Vo 

The investment policy for the FPU Pension Plan is designed to provide the capital assets necessary to meet the financial 
obligations of the plan. The investment goals and objectives arc to achieve investment returns that, together with 
contributions, will provide funds adequate to pay promised benefits to present and future beneficiaries of the plan, earn 
a long-te!111 investment return in excess of the growth of the plan's retirement liabilities, minimize pension expense and 
cumulative contr;butions resulting from liability measurement and asset perfonnance, :md maintain a diversified 

portfolio to reduce the risk of large losses. 

The following allocation range of asset classes is intended to produce a rate of return sufficient to meet the FPU Pension 

Plan's goals and objectives: 

Asset Allocation Strate2v 

Asset Class 

Domestic Equities (Large Cap, Mid Cap and Small Cap) 
Foreign Equities (Dev-eloped and Emerging Markets) 

Fixed lncorr.e (Inflation Bond and Taxable Fixed) 

Alternative Strategies (Long/Short Equity and Hedge Fund of Funds) 
Diversifying Assets (High Yield Fixed Income, Commodities, and Real Estate) 

Cash 

Minimum 
Allocation 
Percentage 

14% 
13% 

26% 

6% 

7% 

0% 

Maximum 
Allocation 
Percentage 

32% 
25% 

40% 

14% 

19% 

5% 

Due to periodic contributions and different asset classes producing varying returns, the actual asset values may 
temporarily move outside of the intended ranges. The investments are monitored on a quarterly basis, at a minimum, for 

asset allocation ami performance. 
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At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the assets of the FPU Pension Plan were comprised of the followir.g investments: 

Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy 

December 31,2016 December 31, 2015 
Asset Categot-y Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total Level 1 
(in thousands) 

Mutual Funds- Equity securities 

US Large Cap <1l $3,350 $- $- $3,350 $3,010 
US Mid Cap C1l 1,391 1,391 1,296 
US Small Cap <1> 708 708 727 
International <2> 8,009 8,009 7,861 
Alternative Strategies C3> 4,352 4,352 2,297 

17,810 17,810 15,191 

Mutual Funds- Debt securities 

Fixed Income <4: 14,134 14,134 15,514 
High Yield r4 > 2,197 2,197 2,104 

16,331 16,331 17,618 

Mutual F.und<; •· Other 

Commoclitics <5' 1,776 1,776 1,138 
Real estate <5> 1,760 1,760 2,127 
Guaninte~d Depositrt> 395 395 --- ---------·-------

3,536 395 3;931 3,265 
Total Pcnsi.on Plan Assets in fair value 
hierarchy $37,677 $- $395 33,072 $36,074 

Investments measured at net asset value <8 > 5,200 
Total Penison Plan Assets $43,272 

<
11

lndudes funds that invest primarily in United States common stocks. 
<
2
> Includes fundHhat invest primarily in foreign equities and emerging markets equities. 

<>>Includes funds that actively invest in both equity and debt securities, funds that sell short securities and funds 
that provide long-term capital appreciation. The funds may invest in debt securities below investment grade. 

<•J Includes fiJnds that invest in inw:stment grade and fixed income securities. 
<SJ Includes funds that invest primarily in commodity-linked derivative instruments and fixed income securities. 
r•> Includes funds that mvest primarily in real estate 

Level 2 

$-

----
$-

=--= 

<'>Includes investment in a group annuity product issued by an insurance ~ompany. 
<'>certain investments that were measured at net asset value per share have not been ch1ssified in the fair value hierarchy. These 

amounts are presented \G reconcile to total pension plan asset~. 

Level3 

$-

832 
832 

$832 
==-

Total 

$3,010 
1,296 

727 
7,861 
2,297 

15,191 

15,514 
2,104 

17,618 

I ,138 
2,127 

832 
4,097 

36,906 

5,301 

$42,207 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At December 3 L 2{)16 and 2015, all of the investments classified under Level 1 of the fair value measurement hierarchy 
were recorded at fair value based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical investments. The Level 2 
investments were recorded at fair value based on net asset value per unit of the investments, which used significant 
observable inputs although those investments were not traded publicly and did not have quoted market prices in active 
markets. The Level 3 investments were recorded at fair value based on the contract value of ar,nuity products 
underlining guaranteed deposit accounts, which was calculated using discounted cash flow models. The contract value 
of these products represented deposits made to the contract, plus earnings at guaranteed crediting rates, less withdrawals 
and fees. 

The following table sets forth the summary of the changes in the fair value of Level 3 investments for the FPU Pension 
Plan for the years ended December 31, 201 6 and 20 15: 

(in thousands J 
Balance, beginning of year 

Purchases 

Transfers in 

Disbursements 

Investment income 

Balance, end of year 

$ 

$ 

For the Yea:- Ended December 
31, 

2016 2015 

832 $ 808 

1,634 1,475 

1,167 1700 

(3,251) (3, 1 54) 

13 3 

395 .;:;.$ ____ 8_32_ 

Other Postretirement Benefits Plan . . 
The following sets forth the funded status of the FPU Medical Plan at December 3 1, 2016 and 2015 and the net pen odic 

cost for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015: 

(in thousands) 

Chan2e in benefit obli2ation: 
Benefit obligation - beginning of year 

Interest cost 
Plan p<~rtici pants contributions 

Actuarial gain 

Benefits paid 

Benef;t obligation- end of year 

Chan2e in olan Rsscts: 
Fair value of plan assets -beginning of year 

Employer contributions(!) 

Plan participants contributions 

Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets- end of year 

Reconciliation: 
Funded status 

Accrued postreti1·ement cost 

Assumotions: 
Discount rate 

$ 

$ 

As of December 31, 

2016 2015 

1,444 $ 1,712 

55 57 

64 75 

(41) (132) 

(173) (268) 

1349 1 444 

109 193 

64 75 

(173) (268) 

(1,349) (1,444) 

(1.349) $ (1,444) 

4.00% 4.00% 
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Natura! Gas Division I I I December 31, 2016 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1 l The FPU Medical Plan did not receive a significant subsidy for the post-merge-r period. 

Net periodic postretirement benefit costs for the FPU Medical Plan for 2016 and 2015 int.:lude the following 
components: 

fin thnusar.dd 
Net periodic cost- interest cost 

Amortization of pre-merger regulatory asset 

Total periodic cost 

Assumntions 
Discount rate 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

2016 2015 

$ 55 $ 57 

8 8 
$ 63 .;;;.$ ____ 6_5_ 

4.00% 3.75% 

Similar to the FPU Pension Plan, continued amortization of the FPU postretirement benefit regulatory asset related to 
the unrecognized cost prior to the merger with Chesapeake Utilities was included in the net periodic cost. The 
unamortized balan~e of this regulatory asset was $30,000 and $38,000 at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

The following table presents the amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated other 
comprehensive income/loss or as a regulatory asset as of December 31, 2016: 

(in thousands) 

Net loss 

Accum!..\lated other comprehensive loss pre-tax0 l 

Post-merger regulatory asset 

Subtotal 

Pre-merger regulatory asset 

Total unrecognized cost 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FPU 
Pension 

Plan 

20,043 

3,808 

16,235 

20,043 

2,065 

22,108 

FPU 
Medir:al 

Plan Total 

$ 58 $ 20,101 -------
$ 1 i $ 3,819 

47 '16,282 ---
58 20,101 

30 2,095 

$ 88 $ 22,196 
(I) 

The total amount of accumulated other comprehensive loss recorded in FPU's consolidated balance shei!t as of December 31, 2016 is net 
of income tax benefits of$1.5 million. 

The amounts recorded as a regulatory asset for the FPU Pension Plan and FPU Medical Plan that are expected to be 
recogniz.ed as a component of net benefit cost in 2017 are set forth in the following table: 

On thousa.>1_@1 

Net ioss 
Amortization of::re-merger regulatory asset 

$ 
$ 

FPU 
Pension 

Plan 

523 $ 
761 $ 

FPU 
Medical 

Plan Total 

$ 523 
8 $ 769 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Assumptions 

!he assumptions u.sed for the discount rate to calculate the benefit obligations of all the FPU plans were based on the 
mterest rates of h1gh-quality bonds in 2016, r~flecting the expected lives of the plans. In determining the average 
~xpected return. on plan assets for the FPU Pens1on Plan, various factors, such as historical long-term return experience, 
mvestment pohcy and current and expected allocation, were considered. Since the FPU Pension Plan is frozen with 
respect to additional years of service and compensation, the rate of assumed compensation increases is not applicable. 

The health care inflation rate for 2016 used to calculate the benefit obligation is 5.0 percent for the FPU Medical Plan. 
A one-oercentage point increase in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would increase the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $144,000 as of December31, 2016, and would increase the 
aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 2016 by 
appr,Jximately $6,000. A one-percentage point decrease in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would 
decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $124,000 as of December 31, 2016, and 
would decrease the aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit 
cost for 2016 by approximately $5,000. 

Estimated Future Benetit Payments 
In 2017, FPU expects to contribute $2.6 million and $129,000 to the FPU Pension !llan and FPU Medical Plan, 
respectively. The schedule below shews the estimated future benefit payments for eac~J of the plans previously 
described: 

fin thnusand~! 
2017 $ 

2018 $ 

2019 $ 
2020 $ 

2021 $ 

Years 2022 through 2026 $ 

(I) 

{2) 
The pension plan is fuuded; therefore, benefit payments are expe-::ted to be paid out of the plan assets. 
Ben::fit payrn~nts are expected to be paid out of our general funds. 

Retirement Savi1~Pla11 

FPU FPU 
Pension Medical 
Plan°> Plan<2> 

3,041 $ 129 

3,128 $ 93 

3,235 $ 99 

3,319 $ 93 

3,370 $ 95 

18,447 $ 405 

Prior to .~anuary 1, 2012, FPU maintained a separate 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan fer our employees. Effective 
January 1, 2012, our employees became eligible to pardcipat'.! in the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 401 (k) 
Retirement S::rvings Plan, which is a plan spo:1sored by Chesapeake Utilities. We offer the Chesapeake Utilities 
Retirement Savings Plan to all eligible employees who have completed three month~, of $endce, except for employees 
represented by a coilective bargaining agreement th:::t does not specifically provide fo; participation in the plan, non­
resident aliens w:th nc U.S. source income and individuals classified as consultants, independent contractors or leased 
employees. Chesc:.peuke Utilities matches I 00 percent of eligible participants' pre-tax contributions to the Chesapeake 
Utilities Retirement Savings Plan up to a maximum of six percent of eligible compensation. In addition, Chesapeake 
Utilities may make a supplemental contribution to participants in the plan, without r~g~rd to whether or not they make 
pre-tax contributions. Chesap'.!ake Utilities' employer matching contribution is made in cash and is invested based on a 
participant's investment directions. Any supplemental employer contribution is generally made in Chesapeake Utilities' 
common stock. With respect to the employer match and supplemental employer contribution, employees are 100 
percent vested after two years of service or upon reaching 55 years of age while still employed by Chesapeake Utilities. 
Employees with one year of service are 20 percent vested and will become I 00 percent vested after two years of service. 
Employees who do not make an election to contribute or do not opt out of the Chesapeake Utilities 401 (k) plan will be 
automatically enrolled at a deferral rate of three percent, and the automatic deferral rate will increase by one percent per 
year up to a maximum of six percent. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, our share of contributions to 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 

the Chesapeake Utilities Retirement Savings Plan, net of a portion capitalized, totaled $509,000 and $308,000, 
respectively. 
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Deferred Compensation Plan. Executive officers can defer up to 80 percent of their base compensatiOn, .cash bonuses. or 
any amount of their stock bonuses (net of required withholdings) .. Executive o.fficers ~ay ~eceJVe a matc?mg 
contribution on their cash compensation deferrals up to six percent of their compensatiOn, provided It does not duphcate 
a match they receive in the Chesapeake Utilities Retirement Savings Plan. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 
2015, our share of the amounts matched to FPU's participants in this plan totaled $15,000 and $6,000, respectively. 

8. Share-Based Compensation 

One of our executives has been granted share-based awards through Chesapeake Utilities' Stock Incentive 
Compensation Plan ("SlCP"). We record these share-based awards as compensation costs over the respective service 
period for which services are received in exchange for an award of equity-based compensation. The compensation cost 
is basco primarily on the fair value of shares awarded, using the estimated fair value of each share on the date it was 
granted and the number of shares to be issued at the end of the service period. 

These awards are based on multi-year performance plans, which are earned based upon the successful achievement of 
lcng-ter.n goals, growth and financial results, which comprised both market-based and perfomiance-based conditions or 
targets. T:'le fair value of each share of stock tied to a performance-based condition or target is equal to the market price 
of Chesapeake Uti tides common stock on the date of the grant. For the market-based conditions, we used the Black­
Scholes pricing model to estimate the fair value of ea~h share of market-based award granted. 

for the years t:nded December 31 2016 and 2015 we were allocated $39,000 and $38,000, respectively, in total 
compensation expense related to a FPU officer that participates in Chesapeake Utilities' share-based compensation plan. 

The weighted average grant-date fair value of Chesapeake Utilities SlCP awards granted during 2016 and 2015 was 
$67.90 and $47.65, respectively. The intrinsic value of these awards was $970,000 and $935,000 for 2016 and 2015, 
respectively. At December 31,2016 there was $278,000 of unrecognized compensation cost related to these awards, 
which is expected to be recognized during 2017 and 2018. 

9. Rates and Other Regulatory Activities 

ln Febmary 2016, we filed a petition with the FPSC for approval of an amendment to our existing transportation 
. agreement with the City of Lake Worth, located in Palm Beach County, Florida. The amendment allows the city to 
resell natural gas distributed by us to the city's compressed natural gas station. The city will then resell the natural gas, 
after compression, to its customers. The amendment to the transportation agreement was approved by the FPSC at its 
Agenda' conference held in April 2016. 

In April 2016, we and Chesapeake Utilities' Florida division filed a joint petition for approval to allow us and 
Chesapeake Utilities to expand the cost allocation of the intrastate and unreleased capacity-related components currently 
embedded in the purchased gas adjustment and operational balancing account, which is cul1'ently allocated to a limited 
number 1f custcmers. The expanded allocation of these costs includes additional customers, primarily transportation 
customers, benefiting from these costs but not currently paying for them. This petition was approved by the FPSC at its 
Agenda Confetence in September 2016. 

10. Environmental Commitments and Contingencies 

We are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations governing environmental quality and pollution control. 
These laws and regulations require us to remove or remediate at current and former operating sites the effect on the 
environment of the disposal or release of specified substances. 
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We have participated in the investigation, assessment or remediation, and have exposures at four former manufactured 
gas plant ("MGP") sites. Those sites are located in Key West, Pensacola, Sanford and West Pa1m Beach, Florida. As of 
December 31, 2016, we had approximately $9.8 million in environmental liabilities related to all of the MGP sites 
re~r~senting our e.stimate of the future costs associated with those sites. We have approval to recover up to $14.0 
m1lhon of the environmental costs related to all of our MGP sites from insurance and from customers through rates, 
approximately $10.6 million of which has been recovered as ofDccember 31, 2016. We had approximately $3.4 million 
in regulatory CiS Sets for future recovery of environmental costs from our customers. 

Environmental J:abilities for all. of our MGP sites are recorded on an undiscounted basis based on the estimate of future 
costs provided by independent consultants. We continue to expect that all costs related to environmental remediation 
and related activities will be recoverable from customers through rates. 

The following discussion provides details of our key MGP sites: 

West Palm_Beach, Florida 
Remedial options are being evaluated to respond to environmental impacts to soil and groundwater at and in the 
immediate vicinity of a parcel of property owned by us in West Palm Beach, Florida, where we previously operated a 
MGP. We are implementing a remedial plan approved by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
("FDEP") for the east parcel of the West Palm Beach site, which includes installation of monitoring test wells, sparging 
of air into the groundwater system and extraction cif vapors from the subsurface. The Start-Up and Monitoring Report, 
dated Novemoer 30, 2016, was submitted for review and comment. A letter dated January 6, 20 i 6, was received from 
FDEP, which provided minor comments. A facility inspection was also conducted with FDEP on January 12, 2016. No 
problems or defkiwcies were noted by FDEP. 

We expe"t that similar remeciial actions will ultimately be implemented for other portions of the si!e. Estimated costs of 
remediati::m for Hw 'Nest Palm Beach site range from approximately $4.5 million to .$15.4 million, including costs 
associated wi~ht:·e r~location of our operations at this site, which is necessary to implement the remedial plan, and any 
potential costs as3oci::Jted with future redevelopment of the properties. 

SanfQ[d, FlorLcLC! 
We are ~'1e current owner .of property in Sanford, Florida, which was a former MGP site that was operated by several 
other ertities before we acquired the property. We were never an owner or an operator of the l'viGP at this site. In 
January 2007, we and other responsible parties involved with the Sanford environmental. sit;o: (''S~.nford Group") signed 
a Third Participation Agreement, which provides for the funding of the final remedy approved by the Environmental 
Protection Agency ~"EPA") for the site. Our share of remediation costs under the Third Participation Agreement is set at 
five percent of a maximum of $13.0 million, or $650,000. As of December 31, 2016, we have ;>aid $650,000 to the 
Sanford Group escrow accotmt for its entire share of the funding requirements. 

In December 2014, the EPA issued a preliminary close-out report, documenting the completion of all physical remedial 
construction activities at the Sanford site. Groundwater monitoring and statutory five-year reviews to ensure 
performance of the approved remedy will continue on this site. The total cost ofthe final remedy is estimated to be over 
$20.0 million, which includes long-term monitoring and the settlement of claims asserted by two adjacent property 
owners to resolve damages that the property owners allege they have incurred and will incur as a result of the 
implementation ofthe EPA-approved remediation. In settlement of these claims, members ofthe Sanford Group, which 
in this instance does not include FPU, have agreed to pay specified sums of money to the parties. FPU has refused to 
participate in the funding of the third-party settlement agreements based on its contention that it did not contribute to the 
release Of hazardous substances at the site giving rise to the third-party claims. FPU has advised the other members of 
the Sanford Grcup tl:at it is unwilling at this time to agree to pay any sum in excess of the $650,000 committed and paid 
by FPU iri the Third ?artici::>ation Agreement. The Sanford Group has not requested that FPU contribute to r.osts beyond 
the orighallv zgr~rd upon $650,000 contribution. 

As of D-.:~·im~·~r 31, 20 1·6, our remaining remediation expenses, including attorneys' fees and r;osts, are estimated to be 
$24,000. Hcwever, v.·e are w1able to determine, to a reasonable degree of certainty, whether the other members of the 
Sanford Group wiil ac~ept our asserted defense to liability for costs exceeding $~3.0 million to implement the tina! 
remedy f<)r this site, 8.~ provided in the Third Participation Agreement, or will pv.rsue a chiim against us for a sum in 
excess 0f the $65Q,OOQ that we have paid under the Third Participation A1:,rreement. No sut.:h clairns have been made as 
ofDecer~1ber 31,2016. 
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11. Other Commitments and Contingencies 

We have entered into contractual commitments to purchase natural gas from various suppliers. The contracts have 
various expiration dates. The total purchase obligations for natural gas are $11.4 million for 2017, $19.6 million for 
20 I 8-2019, $9.5 million for 2020-202 I and $8.0 million thereafter. 

We are involved in ce1tain other legal actions and claims arising in the normal course of business. We are also involved 
in certain legal proceedings and administrative proceedings before various governmental agencies concerning rates. ln 
the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these proceedings will not have a material effect on our financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows. 
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Line 
No. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

18 

19 

20 

21 

LITY ACCUMULATED 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

TOTAL Accum. Provisions {Should agree with line 14 "'ULJvo, •. ,.,. 

of lines 21, 25, 29, 30, and 31 

For 
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Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 
Public Utilities Company- Natural Gas Division & Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

Year Ended December 31, 2016 
········.·.·-:-:-:-:-:.:-:-:-:-:-:·:-;.:-;.·.·.·.··.·.········· 

301 Organization 
303 Miscellan'30uS Intangible Plant 
37 4 Land - Distribution 
389 Land - General 

3741 Land Rights 
375 Structures and Improvements 

3761 Mains- Plastic 
3762 Mains - Other 

378 Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment. General 
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment- City Gate 

3801 Services - Plastic 
3802 Services • Other 

381 Meters 
382 Meter Installations 
383 House Regulators 
384 House Reg. Installations 
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. 
387 Other Equipment 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements 

3910 Office Fumnure 
3911 Computers & Peripherals 
3912 Computer Hardware 
3913 EDP Equipment 
3914 Software 
3921 Transportation. Cars 
3922 Transportation- LightTrucks, Vans 
3923 Transportation- Heavy Trucks 
3924 Transportation- Trailers 

393 Stores Equipment 

17.20% 
2.50% 
2.24% 
2.19% 
3.14% 
3.24% 
2.21% 
2.89% 
3.70% 
2.82% 
3.30% 
2.70% 
3.40% 

2.00% 
6.10% 

5.20% 
3.70% 
5.20% 

11.00% 
8.00% 

3.30% 
5.80% 

Retirements Reclass. 

12,910 
716,087 67,100 

47,977,873 6,753,753 (38.241) 
32,611,312 3,311,448 (124,213) 

393,478 348,134 
5,214,464 363,178 

32,858,985 2,575,920 (650,620) 
1,830,622 (44,866) 
9,784,158 582,687 
5,636,480 1,230,487 
3,019,922 204,854 
1,046,837 

55,464 

2,484,809 143,297 
483,914 

72,200 22,947 
853,350 
442,709 51,468 

5,222,120 118,618 
366,068 13,043 (12,878) (83,924) 

4,716,740 328,737 (341,926) 88,076 

92,203 (4,550) 
29,095 661 

Page 13 

(357,200) 3,666 
(1,036) 

(2.630) 
(416,169) 

(613) 
(97,488) 

8,187 
(8.1871 

1 of 2 

Ending 
Balance" 

213,841 
164,608 

8,263,760 

12,910 
783,187 

54,339,851 
35,797,511 

741,612 
5,575,012 

34,368,114 
1,785,756 

10,368,845 
6,866,967 
3,224,776 
1,046,837 

55,464 

2,628,106 
483,914 

95,147 
853,350 
494,177 

5,340,738 
281,696 

4,694,139 

95,840 
21,789 



Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 

Florida Public Utilities Company • Natural Gas Division & Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

For the Year Ended December 31,_ 2016 Page2 of2 

1 ~~~r i~~~z~f Oepr. Beginning _Ending 
No. Description Rate Balance' Additions Retirements Reclass. Adjustments Transfers Balance* 

(Continued) 

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 7.40% 645,686 74,246 719,932 
395 Laboratory Equipment 95,137 - 95,137 
396 Power Op9rated Equipment 1.10% 745,327 90,937 836,264 
397 Communication Equipment 7.00% 389,875 199,581 - 589,456 
398 Miscallaneous Equipment 4.60% 289,976 289,976 

SUBTOTAL 16,929,209 1,043,755 {354,804) (398) (613) (97,488) 17,519,861 
399 Othar Tangible Property 20.000A> 11,741 - 11,741 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP 44,791,740 15,922.685 - - 60,714,425 
380G Services Plastic-GRIP 14,413,429 4,558,122 - 18,971,551 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 76,146,119 21,524,562 (354,804) (398) (613) (97,468) 97,217,379 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 151,001,705 15,848,220 (857,940) (773,369) (0) 165,218,614 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 227,147,824 37,372,782 (1,212,744) (398) (773,982) (97,488) 262,435,993 

' 
I 

I 

I 
I 
j 

I 

... apnal Kecovery ::>cneau1es: 

NONE 

0 al ACCOUnt 1U1 227,147,824 37,372,782 (1,212,744) (398) (773,982) (97,488) 262,435,993 

'Amorttzaote ASsets: 
114 Acquisition Adjustment 54,954,566 - 54,954,565 
104 Leased Plant to Others -

Other 

Total Utility Plant 282,102,390 37,372,782 (1,212,744) (398) (773,982) (97,488) 317,390,558 

Note: • The total beginning and ending balances must agree to acct.101, Plant in Service, Line 3, Page 12. 
• The grand total balances Include Florida Public Utilities Company Allocation of Common Plant (see following pages 14.1 and 14.2 for additional details) 

• The grand total balances exclude Acct 115 and 107. 

- ---
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AnnuaTSfaius~port 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utilities Company • Natural Gas Division & Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 
Acct .... ,.,,. A~~~~;·' ·····.·.·.·.,.,.,.,.,.,.~, ~~~~~~~~; ,.,,~,.,.,.,.·.··· 

No. Description Balance• Accruals I Rectass. 

Retirements .. ,.,.,.,.,~~~==~,, ...... . 
Amortizable General Plant Assets: 

301 Organization 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
374 Land- Distribution 
389 Land - General 

Land - Other - Common 

(127,642) 

This schedule should Identify each account/subac~ount for which a separate depreciation ;ate has been 'approved by the FPSC. 
DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

37 41 Land Rights 
375 Structures and Improvements 

3761 Mains- Plastic 
3762 Mains - Other 
378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment- General 
379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment - Cey Gate 

3801 Services - Plastic 
3802 Services - Other 

381 Meters 
382 Meter Installations 
383 House Regulators 
384 House Reg. Installations 
385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
3815 Other Property on Customers Prem. 
387 Other Equipment 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements 

3910 Office Fumtture 
3911 Computers & Peripherals 
3912 Computer Hardware 
3913 EDP Equipment 
3914 Software 
3921 Accum. Dep.- Transportation- Cars 
3922 Accum. Dep.- Trans.- Light Trucks, vans 
3923 Accum. Dep.- Trans.- Heavy Trucks 
3924 Accum. Dep.- Transportation- Trailers 

393 Stores Equipment 

(960) 
(380,152) 

(11,103,200) 
(19,508,026) 

(192,484) 
(1,319,664) 
(9,145,555) 
(2,594,046) 
(3, 709, 166) 
(1,511,196) 
(1,328,976) 

(499,401) 
(37,294) 

(415,673) 
(51,873,437) 

(495,803) 
(112,866) 

(133,579) 
(129,766) 

(1,204,130) 
(107,300) 

(1,860,201) 

(56,136) 
(13,440) 

(2,220) 
(18,209) 

(1,289,057) 
(954,648) 

(14,436) 
(183,648) 
(973,828) 
(117,911) 
(288.912) 
(192,612) 
(102,565) 

(28,272) 
(1,884) 

(82,053) 
(4,250,255) 

(50,710) 
(31,125) 

(43,139) 
(22,031) 

(242,733) 
(12,930) 

(334,605) 

(2,790) 
(1,680) 

(1,53911 

(1,539) 

44,650 
(28,419) 

413 

Page 15 

38,241 
124,213 

650,620 
44,866 

857,940 

11,462 
341,926 

(26,286) 
(9,254) 

(1,900) 

g~~i~t .. 
Removal 

22,0751 
224,~71 

320,543 

(8,082) 
45,920 

604,727 

Adjustments Transfers 

I 
(555) 
143 

602 

190 

(15,933) 

Page 1 of 2 
l~;!i~~-· 
Balance• 

(127,542) 

(3,180) 
(398,361) 

(12,332,496) 
(20,114,047) 

(206,920) 
(1,502,710) 
(9, 149,759) 
(2,667,087) 
(4,006, 162) 
(1,657,668) 
(1,431,541) 

(527,673) 
(39,178) 

(497,726) 
(54,662,370) 

(546,514) 
(143,993) 

(176,718) 
(151,797) 

(1 ,446,863) 
(90,404) 

(1,906,486) 
413 

(60,826) 
(15,120) 



Annual ~tatus Kepon 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utilities Compa11y • Natural Gas Division & Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

For the Year Ended December~~· 2016 

sAi*~~~; 
Page 2 of 2 ,,,,,,,,, 

==gz!: · iicCi: · 1~~~j~' . (;;{ Ending 
No. Description Balance* Accruals Reclass. Retireme.1ts Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers Balance" 

(Continued) 

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment (374,637) (50,849) (425.486) 
395 Laboratory Equipment 
396 Pcwer Operated Equipment (288,742) (9,319) (298,061) 
397 Communication Equipment (181,987) (33,058) . (215,045) 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment (88,732) (13,335) . - (102,067) 

SUBTOTAL (5,047,321) (848,304) 16,844 353,388 (37.440) (15,933) (5,578,967) 
399 Other Tangible Property (11,741) (11,741) 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP (884,376) (1,306,508) 18,156 (2,172, 728) 
3800 Services Ptastic-GRIP 903.701 (432.418) (14,600) 383,977 840,660 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT (5,039,737) (2,587,230) 16,844 353,386 (52,040) 402.133 (15,933) (6,922, 776) 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (51,873,437) (4,250,255) (1,539) 857,940 - 604,727 190 (54,662,370) 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (56,913,174) (6,837,484) 15,105 1,211,327 (52,040) 1,006,660 (15,743) (61,585,146) 

vapttal Recovery :scneautes: 
NONE 

SUbtO al (56,913,174) (6,837,484) 15,105 1,111,J27 (52,040i 1,006,860 - (15,743) (61,585,146) 
List any other Items necessary to reconcile the total depreciation and amortization accrual amount to Acct. 403, Depreciation Expense, shown on page 8. 

108 RWIP 88,827 349,323 438,150 
104 Leased Plant -

FPU transportation depreciation charges 
392 _ allocated to various business unijs 324,313 (324,313) -

Allocation of Common Plant from Florida 
Various Public Utilities conslidated 63,379 (63,379) I 

Subtotal 88,827 387,692 - 349,323 (387,691) 438,150' 
Grand Total (56,824,347) (6,449,791) 15,105 1,560,650 (52,040) 1,006,860 (403,435) (61,146,996) 

Note: • The grand total of beginning and ending balances must agree to Line 17, Page 12. I 

• The grand total balances Include Florida Public Utilities Company Allocation of Common Plant (see following pages 16.1 and 16.2 for additional details) 
• The grand total balances exclude Acct 115 and 107. 

-

Page 16 



nua 
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 

":nmmnn Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

301 Organization 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
37 4 Land - Distribution 
389 Land - General 

Land- Other 

37 41 Land Rights 
375 Structures and Improvements 

3761 Mains - Plastic 
3762 Mains - Other 

378 Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - General 
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - Cijy Gate 

3801 Services - Plastic 
3802 Services - Other 

361 Meters 
382 Meter Installations 
383 House Regulators 
384 House Reg. Installations 
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. 
387 Other Equipment 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements 

3910 Office Furnijure 
3911 Computers & Peripherals 
3912 Computer Hardware 
3913 EDP Equipment 
3914 Software 
3921 Transportation- Cars 
3922 Transportation- Light Trucks, Vans 
3923 Transportation- Heavy Trucks 
3924 Transportation- Trailers 

393 Stores Equipment 

s::.::~;? r Add~ons Retirements 

104,6461 54,113 
123,515 

97,403 
322,756 51,468 
655,247 
174,738 13,0431 (1 
70,047 46,848 

Page 13.1 

Reclass. Transfers 

(61 

158,759 
123,515 

97,403 
374,224 
655,247 
174,290 
116,895 



--·-

Annual Status Report 

Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 
Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

For the Year Ended Decembar ~1. 2016 Page2 of 2 

Acct. Account 1 Depr. ·enciin!l 
No. Description Rate Balance• Additions Retirements Reclass. Adjustments Transfers Balan::e• 

(Continued) 
394 Tools. Shop. and Garage Equipment 7.40% - - - - -
395 Laboratory Equipment - - - - - - -
396 Power Operated Equipment 1.10% - - - - - -
397 Communication Equipment 7.00% 76,831 - - 76,831 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4.60% 17,084 - 17,084 

SUBTOTAL 1,642,267 165,472 (12,878) - (613) - 1,794,248 

399 Other Tangible Property 20.00% 11,741 - - - 11,741 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP - - - - -
380G Services Plastic-GRIP - - - - - - -

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 1,654,008 165,472 (12,878) - (613) - 1,805,989 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT - - - - - - -
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 1,654,008 165,472 (12,878) (613) 1,805,989 

! 

"'apital Kecovery :scneaUies: 

NONE 

IOtal Account 1U1" 1,654,008 165,472 (12,878) - (613) - 1,805,989 
Amontzaote Assets: 

114 Acquisition Adjustment 3,877,668 3,877,668 
104 Leased Plant to Others -

Other 

I Otal Utility ,..Jant 5,531,676 165,472 (12,878) - (613) - 5,683,651 

Note: • The total beginning and ending balances must agree to acct. 101, Plant in Service, Line 3, Page 12. 

• The grand total balances on pages 13.1-16.1 are Florida Public Utilities Company Allocation of Common Plant only 

Page 14.1 



Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

Amortizable General Plant Assets: 

301 Organization 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
374 Land- Distribution 
389 Land - General 

Land - Other- Common 

This schedule should ldentif)' each account/subaccount for which a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 
DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

37 41 Land Rights 
375 Structures and Improvements 

3761 Mains - Plastic 
3762 Mains - Other 

378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment- General 
379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment- C~y Gate 

3801 Services - Plastic 
3802 Services - Other 
381 Meters 
382 Meter Installations 
383 House Regulators 
384 House Reg. Installations 
385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. 
387 Other Equipment 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements 

3910 Office Fum~ure 
3911 Computers & Peripherals 
3912 Computer Hardware 
3913 EDP Equipment 
3914 Software 
3921 Accum. Dep. -Transportation- Cars 
3922 Accum. Dep.- Trans.- Light Trucks, vans 
3923 Accum. Dep.- Trans.- Heavy Trucks 
3924 Accum. Dep.- Transportation- Trailers 

393 Stores Equipment 

(7,924) (2,906) 
5,717 (4,570) 

174,187 (7,487) 
(60,414) (17,591) 

(655,247) 
(28,975) (18,166) 11,462 (2,586) 
22,229 (6,499) 

Page 15.1 

Page 1 of 2 
. . . e~Ji~9·· 

Transfers I Balance• 

(10,830) 
1,147 

166,700 
(78,005) 

(655,247) 
(38,265)' 
15,730 



- -

Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Common Plants Allocated to Florida Public Utilities Natural Gas 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 Page 2 of 2 

Acct: ·_.\Ccount cost of Ending 
No. Description Balance• Accruals Reclass. Retirements Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers Balance* 

(Continued) 
394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment - - - - - - -
395 Laooratory Equipment - - - - - - - - -
396 Power Operated Equipment - - - - - - - -
397 Communication Equipment 16,967 (5,377) - - - 11,590 

398 Miscellaneous Equipment 8,068 (783) - - - - 7,285 

SUBTOTAL (525,392) (63,379) - 11.462 (2,586) - - - (579,895) 

399 Other Tangible Property (11,741) - - - - - (11,741) 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP - - - - - - - - -
380G Services Plastic-GRIP - - - - - - - -

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT (537,133) (63,379) - 11.462 (2,586) - - - (591,636) 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (537,133) (63,379) - 11,462 (2,586) - - - (591,636) 

I 

... apital Recovery Schedules: 
NONE 

~uototal (537,133) (63,379) - 11,462 (2,586) - - - (591,636 

List any other items necessary to reconcile the total depreciation and amortization accrual amount to Acct. 403, Depreciation Expense, shown on page 8. 
1089 RWIP -
1 040 Leased Plant -

-

Subtotal - - - - - - - - -
l.:irana Iota! (537,133) (63,379) - 11,462 (2,586) - - (591,636 

Note: • The grand total of beginning and ending balances must agree to Line 17, Page 12. 

• The grand total baiCIIlces 011_ pe19e~13_._1_-1_~ 1 Cll'e f'lorida Public Utilities Company Allocation ~f ~o111_mon Plant only 

Page 16.1 



Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 
Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division 

the Year Ended December 31, 2016 Page 1 of 2 
:·:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-·-:-:-·-:-:-:-:.:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:·:;:;:-:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::·::;:;:;:;:-:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:-:.;-·-:-·-·.··· ;:;:-:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;::·::;:;:;:;:;::·::;:;:.:-:-·-·.-.--- ... ··········.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·-·.·.·.·.-.·.·-·.·.·.·-·-·-·.·--.-.-.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·-·-·-·.·.· .. ·.-.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·-·.·-·-·.·.·.·-:-:.:..--:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-·-:-:-:.;-:-:.:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:.·-:-:-:-:-:-:-·-::::;:;:;:;::;:;:;:-:-:-·-· 

Acct Account Depr. Beginning Ending 
No. Descriotion Rate Balance• Additions Retirements Reclass. Adjustments Transfers Balance• 

tAssets: 

303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 213.641 213,641 
37 4 Land - Distribution 164.608 164.608 
389 Land - General 8,262.144 1.616 8,263.760 

Land- Other 

·Assets: This schedule should ir1entify each account/subaccount for which a separate 
DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

3741 Land Rights 17.20% 12,910 12,910 
375 Structures and Improvements 2.50% 716.087 67.100 783.187 

3761 Mains- Plastic 2.24% 47,977.873 6.753.753 (38,241) (357,200) 3.666 54,339,851 
3762 Mains - Other 2.19% 32,611.312 3.311,448 (124.213) (1,036) 35,797,511 

378 Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment- General 3.14% 393.478 348.134 741.612 
379 meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment - Cijy Gate 3.24% 5,214.464 363.178 (2,630) 5,575,012 

3801 Services - Plastic 2.21% 32,858.985 2,575.920 (650,620) (416, 169) 34,368,114 
3802 Services - Other 2.89% 1,830,622 (44.866) 1,785,756 
381 Meters 3.70% 9.784,158 582.687 10,366.845 
382 Meter Installations 2.82% 5.636,480 1,230,487 6,866.967 
383 House Regulators 3.30% 3,019,922 204.854 3,224,776 
384 House Reg. Installations 2.70% 1.046,837 1.046,837 
385 Industrial Meas. And Reg. Sta. Equipment 3.40% 55.464 55,464 
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. 
387 Other Equipment 4.00% 

TOTAL OISTRIBUTION PLANT 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements 2.00% 2.380.163 89,183 2,469,346 

3910 Office Furnijure 6.10% 360.399 360.399 
3911 Computers & Peripherals 72.200 22,947 95.147 
3912 Computer Hardware 5.20% 755.947 755.947 
3913 EDP Equipment 3.70% 119.954 119,954 
3914 Software 5.20% 4.566.873 118.618 4.685.491 
3921 Transportation- Cars 11.00% 191.330 (83,924) 107,406 
3922 Transportation- Light Trucks, Vans 8.00% 4.646.694 281.890 (341.926) 88,076 (97.488) 4,577.246 
3923 Transportation- Heavy Trucks 
3924 Transportation- Trailers 3.30% 92.203 (4.550) 8.187 95,840 

393 Stores Equipment 5.80% 29.095 881 (8,187) 21.788 

Page 13.2 



Florida Public Utilities Compar.y - Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 

·.·.·.···~~:~···············~:~~~:t:~·· ... ·.·· ······························ .·.·.·.····································· ······ro~:~:····· 
(Continued) 

394 Tools, Shop. and Garage Equipment 
395 Laboratory Equipment 
396 Power Operated Equipment 
397 Communication Equipment 
398 MisCP.IIaneous Equipment 

SUBTOTAL 
399 Other Tangible Property 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP 
380G Services Plastic-GRIP 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 

IIJapital Recovery Schedules: 

NONE 

I Total Account 101" 
!Amortizable Assets: 

114 Acquisition Adjustment 
1 04 Leased Plant to Others 

Other 

7.40% 

1.10% 
7.00% 
4.60% 

20.00% 
2.24% 
2.21% 

Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 

-:-:.:-:-::;:;:>;;:::-:.::;:;:;:;:;:;.·.··. :;:;:;:;:·: .·.·-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:;:·:;:;~:;:;:;: -:;:·:;:-:;:;:: :;:;:;:;:;:;:;:-:- ·.·.·.·•·.·. :;:;:;:;: ;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:-:-:-:-·-·.·· 

Beginning 
Balance• 

645,686 
95,137 

745,327 
313,043 
272,893 

15,285,944 
-

44,791,740 
14,413,426 
74,492,110 

151,001,705 
225,493,815 

225,493,815 

51,076,898 

Additions 

74,246 
-

90,937 
199,581 

-
878,283 

-
15,922,685 
4,558,122 

21,359,091 
15,848,219 
37,207,310 

37,207,310 

Retirements Reclass 

- -
- -
- -

-
- -

(341,926) (398) 
- -
-
- -

(341,926) (398) 
(857,940) -

(1,199,866) (398) 

(1,199,866) (398) 

Adjustments 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(773,369) 
(773,369) 

(773,369) 

Total Utility Plant 1 276,570,7131 37,207,310 1 (1,199,866)1 (398JI (773,369) 

Note: * The total beginning and ending balances must agree to acct. 101, Plant in Service, Line 3, Page 12. 
* The grand total balances on pages 13.2-16.2 are Florida Public Utilities Company Natural Gas Division only 

Page 14.2 

Page 2 of 2 

·•········•·· ····l····· ·······················~~JI~~······· ················· 
Transfers Balance• 

- 719,932 
- 95,137 

- 836,264 

- 512,624 
- 272,893 

(97,488) 15,725,415 

-
- 60,714,425 

- 18,971,548 
(97,488) 95,411,388 

(0) 165,218,615 
(97,488) 260,630,003 

(97,488) 260,630,003 

51,076,898 

(97,488) 311,706,901 



Annuarstatus Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended December 31,2016 

·····i~:~····r·~:~~~~::···· · ······ ··· .·.·.······················································,····· ········a:~~~:~······· 
Page 1 of 2 

·:·:·:;:s~~~=:: :;:;:1;: ;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;!~!~!~· :;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::,;:;:;:;::~::::::···1· ······~::::::·:···] ;:;:;:;:;::•:•::~7:~:::·············· 
·:;:·:::-:-:-:-·-·· :;:;:;:;:~:=:=· 

Accruals Reclass. Retirements 
Amortizable General Plant Assets: 

301 Organization 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
37 4 Land - Distribution 
389 Land - General 

Land - Other- Common 

(127,642) 

This schedule should identify each account/subaccount for which a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 
DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

3741 Land Rights (960) (2,220) - -
375 Structures and Improvements (380,152) (18,209) - -

3761 Mains - Plastic (11,103,200) (1,289,057) - 38,241 
3762 Mains - Other (19,508,026) (954,648) - 124,213 

378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment- General (192,484) (14,436) - -
379 Meas. and Reg Sta. Equipment - C~y Gate (1,319,664) (183,648) - -

3801 Services - Plastic (9,145,555) (973,828) (1,539) 650,620 
3802 Services - Other (2,594,046) (117,911) - 44,870 
381 Meters (3,709,168) (288,912) - -
382 Meter Installations (1,511,196) (192,612) - -
383 House Regulators (1,328,976) (102,565) - -
384 House Reg. Installations (499,401) (28,272) - -
385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment (37,294) (1,884) -
386 Other Property on Customers Prem. - - - -
387 Other Equipment (415,673) (157,995) 75,942 -

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT (51 ,873,437) (4,326,197 74,403 857,944 

GENERAL PLANT 
390 Structures and Improvements (487,879) (47,804)1 -

I 
-

I 3910 Office Furn~ure (118,586) (26,555) - -
3911 Computers & Peripherals 
3912 Office Equipment (307,767) (35,652) 
3913 EDP Equipment (69,351) (4,440) 
3914 Software (548,883) (242,733) 
3921 Accum. Dep.- Transportation- Cars (78,326) 5,237 44,650 
3922 Accum. Dep.- Trans.- Light Trucks, vans (1,882,429) (328,106) (28,419) 341,926 

3923 Accum. Dep.- Trans.- Heavy Trucks - - 413 
3924 Accum. Dep.- Transportation- Trailers (56,136) (2,790) 
393 Stores Equipment (13,440) (1,680) 

Page 15.2 

I 
(127,642) 

- - - (3,180) 
- - - - (398,361) 
- 22,075 - (555) (12,332,496) 

224.271 - 143 (20,114,047) 
- - - (206,920) 

- - 602 (1,502,710) 
- 320,543 - - (9,149,759) 
- - - - (2,667,087) 
- (8,082) - (4,006,162) 

45,920 - - (1,657,888) 
- - - - (1,431,541) 

- - - (527,673) 
- - - (39,178) 

- - -
- - - - (497,726) 

604,727 190 (54,1>1>2,37011 

I - I - I - I (535,683) 
- (145,141) 

(343,419) 
(73,791) 

(791,616) 
(23,700) (52,139) 

(9,254) (15,933) (1,922,215) 
413 

(1,900) (60,826) 
(15,120) 



An-nuar status Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Florida Public Utilities Company - Natural Gas Division 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
··.·.-A~'t··::::.k~~~-~.--,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,.,.,.,.,.,,,,,.,.,.-.,.,.·.·.·.·.,,, __ ,_ .... ·.'·'''''·····.·.·.·.·.

1 

......... ,.,.,.&~i'~'~'j~~ ·'''''··-·.-"(·.·.- .·.·.·. ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,.,,, , ... ,.,.,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,'{'''···o-o-o-o ... ,.,.,.·., ... ,.,.,.,f''.,.·.·.,. ,.,.o.,.,.,.''''''''''''''''''T '''''''hZ;~ ''''''''{'''''''' ·'·'···'·'''g~;{~/,., .. ,.· ,.,.,,,,,,,;,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,., ,.,,,,,,,,,,,., ,,,,,,,,,,,;,,, ,,,,,,, ,,,,.,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,o<·o-o-o-o-o 

No. Description Balance• Accruals Reclass. Retirements Salvage I Removal I Adjustments I Transfers 

(Continued) 

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 
395 Laboratory Equipment 
396 Power Operated Equipment 
397 Communication Equipment 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment 

SUBTOTAL 
399 Other Tangible Property 

376G Mains Plastic-GRIP 
380G Services Plastic-GRIP 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 

"CijiitafRecovery Schedules: 
NONE 

(374,637) 

(288,742) 
(198,953) 
(96,801) 

(4,521,930) 

(884,376) 
903,701 

(4,502,605) 
(51,873,437) 
(56,376,042) 

(50,849) 
-

(9,319) 
(27,681) 
(12,552) 

(784,924) 
-

(1,306,508) 
(432,419) 

(2,523,851) 
(4,326,197) 
(6,850,048) 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

16,644 341,926 (34,854) -
- - - -
- - - 18,156 

- - (14,600) 383,977 

16,644 341,926 (49,454) 402,133 

74,403 857,944 - 604,727 

91,047 1,199,870 (49,454) 1,006,860 

Subtotal 1 (s&,376,D42ll (6,85o,0451l- 91,0471 1,199,870 1 (49,454)1 1,006,860 
List any o1her items necessary tO reconcile the total depreciation -and amortization accrual amount to Acct. 403, Depreciation Expense, shown on page 8. 

1089 RWIP I 88,8271 I I 349,323 
1040 Leased Plant 

Subtotal 88,827 349,323 

Grand Total I (56,287,21411 (6,850,04811 91,0471 1,549,1931 (49,4541 1,006,860 

Note: * The grand total balances on pages 13.2-16.2 are Florida Public Utilities Company Natural Gas Division only 

Page 16.2 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- (15,933) 

- -
- -
- -
- (15,933) 

- 190 

- (15,743) 

(15,7431 

(15,7431 

Ending 
Balance• 

(425,486) 

(298,061) 
(226,634) 
(109,353) 

(4,999,071) 

(2,172,728) 
840,659 

(6,331,140) 

(54,662,370) 
(60,993,510) 

(60,993,5101 

438,150 

438,150 

(60,555,3601 



Florida Public Utilities Company 
For the Year Ended 

Natural Gas Division 
12/31/2016 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107) 

1 . Report below descriptions and balances at end Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 

of year of projects in process of construction ( 1 07). of the Uniform System of Accounts). 

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be 

demonstration" _projects last, under a caption Research, grouped. 
Construction Work Estimated 

Description of Project in Progress-Gas Additional 

Line (Account 1 07) Cost of Project 

No. (a) (b) (c) 

1 Various Mains Projects $ 431,620 

2 Various GRIP $ 440,094 

3 Other $ 460,447 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 TOTAL $ 1 ,332,161 $ -

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS 
1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and 
the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside administrative costs, etc. which are directly 
professional services for engineering fees and manage- charged to construction. 
ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown 3. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, 
as separate items. administrative, and allowance for funds used during 
2. A respondent should not report "none" to this page if construction, etc. which are first assigned to a 
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should blanket work order and then prorated to construction 
explain the accounting procedures employed jobs. 

Total Cost of Construction 
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were 

Line Description of Overhead Charged Charged (Exclusive of 
No. for the Year Overhead Charges) 

_(a} (b) (c) 
1 Administrative & General Salaries Capitaized $ 1,593,568 $ -
2 Administrative & General Expenses Capitalized $ 341,033 $ -
3 Benefits Capitalized $ 270,578 $ -
4 Payroll Taxes Capitalized $ 117,365 $ -
5 Total Cost of Construction- Overhead Charges $ - $ 32,966,054 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 TOTAL $ 2,322,544 $ 32,966,054 

Page 17 



Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 

Line Nature of Prepayment 
No. (a) 

1 Prepaid Insurance 
2 Prepaid Rents 

3 Prepaid Taxes 

4 Prepaid Interest 

5 Gas Prepayments 

6 Miscellaneous Prepayments: Membership dues, software maintenance, office security deposit, odorant 

7 
8 TOTAL 

Description of Extraordinary Loss 
[Include in the description the date of 

loss, the date of Commission authoriza­
tion to use Account 182.1 and period of 

Line amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] 

u 
Description of Unrecovered Plant and 

Regulatory Study Costs 
[Include in the description of costs, 

the date of Commission authorization 
to use Account 182.2 and period of 

Line amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).J 
No. 

1 
2 None 
3 

Total 
Amount 
of Loss 

Total 
Amount 

of 
Charges 

Losses 
Recognized 
During Year 

Costs 
Recognized 
During Year 

Account 
Charged 

Account 
Charged 

Amount 

Amount 

For the Year Ended 

Dec.31,2016 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

Balance at End of 
Year (In Dollars) 

(b) 

225,613 

34,439 

-
-
-

303,557 

563,609 

Balance at 
End of Year 

Balance at 
End of Year 



Natural Gas Division 

1. Reporting the particulars 
called for concerning other regulatory assets 

are created through the ratemaking 
of regulatory agencies (and not 

Description and Purpose of 
Line Other Regulatory Assets 
No. 

1 Environmental 
2 Depreciation Study 
3 Pension 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

1. Report below the 
concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Line Deferred Debit 
No. 

1 Under-Recovery Conservation 
2 Unamortized Piping & Conversion Costs 
3 Goodwill 
4 Gas Program Infrastructure Program (GRIP) 
5 
6 

$ 24,878 
$ 12,785,556 

Beginning 
of Year 

$ 2,053,574 
$ 1,255,920 
$ 224 
$ 2,967,684 

2016 

407.3 
19,080 926/228 

nts less than $25,000) may be 

Account Balance 
Debits Charged Amount End of Year 

906 562,959 
405 $ 1,169,239 
887 $ 223 

345,173 $ 1,456,439 



Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division For the Year Ended 

SECURITIES ISSUED AND 
Dec. 31,2016 

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 
1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief description of 

security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and 
the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, 
and related gains or losses. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the accounting for the 

total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and 
series of security issued, retired, or refunded and the accounting 
for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating 
to the securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with 
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, 
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded. 

and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded. 
3. Included in the identification of each class and series 

of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, 
nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal 
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. 
4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to 

securities refunded or retired is other than that specified 
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac­
counts, give references to the Commission authorization 
for the different accounting and state the accounting 
method. 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257) 
1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts 

Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars (details) of gain 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures 
and loss, including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each in parentheses. 
class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits 
refunding transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue. other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, 
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited 

long-term debt reacquired. to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired 
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on Debit-Credit. 

each debt reacauisition as computed in accordance with 
Designation of Long-Term Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at 

Debt Reacquired of Debt Net Loss Beginning End of Year 
Line Reacquired of Year 
No. (a) (b) (fl . (d) (e) (f) 

1 
2 Not Applicable 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

Page 20 



For the Year Ended 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division Dec. 31 2016 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,222,223, and 224) . 

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) concerning companies from which advances were receoved. 

long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 3. If the respondent has any long-term securities which 

223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term have been nominally issued and are nominall:l outstanding 

Debt. If information to ml'BI the stock exchange reporting requirement at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. 

outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form Filing, 4. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any 

a specific reference to the report form (i.e., year and company Iitle) obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, 

may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the include such interest in column (f). Explain in a footnote 

1 O-K report and this report are compatible. any difference between the total of column (f) and the 

2. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately total of Accoun\427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and 

advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate Accoun\430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 

demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated 
lnteresffor Year Nominal Original 

Class and Series of Obligation Date Date of Amount Rate Total Amount 

Line 
Ia\ 

of ~~~ue Ma1~)rity ls~~~d (i~ei•l A~~unt Outsl~)ding 
No. 

1 Unamortized Issuance Costs (DRP) 
2,727,273 

2 Senior Note 5 - 6.64% 10/31/2002 10131/2017 $ 30,000,000 6.64% $ 332,000 $ 

3 Senior Note 6- 5.5% 12/12/2006 10/12/2020 $ 20,000,000 5.50% $ 525,861 $ 8,000,000 

4 Senior Note 7- 5.93% 10/31/2008 10131/2023 $ 30,000,000 5.93% $ 1,349,075 $ 21,000,000 

5 Senior Note 8 - 5.68% 06/24/2011 06/30/2026 $ 29,000,000 5.68% $ 1,647,200 $ 29,000,000 

6 Senior Note 9- 6.43% 05/02/2013 05/02/2028 $ 7,000,000 6.43% $ 450,100 $ 7,000,000 

7 Senior Note 10- 3.73% 12/16/2013 12/16/2028 $ 20,000,000 3.73% $ 746,000 $ 20,000,000 

8 Senior Note 11 - 3.88% 05/15/2014 05/15/2029 $ 50,000,000 3.88% $ 1,940,000 $ 50,000,000 

9 Promissory Note 02/01/2010 03/01/2015 $ 310,000 0.00% $ - $ 

10 Flo-Gas Notes Payable $ $ 167,500 

11 FPU Bond- 9.08% 06/01/1992 06/01/2022 s 8,000,000 9.08% $ 726,400 $ 8,000,000 
12 Shelf Facility 10/08/2015 10/08/2030 
13 Bank Credit F acillty (Annual) 10/08/2015 10/08/2016 
14 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/08/2016 10/08/2017 
15 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/08/2017 10/08/2018 
16 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 10/08/2018 10/08/2019 
17 Bank Credit Facility (Annual\ 10/08/2019 10/08/2020 
18 Bank :::redil Facility (Five Years) 10/08/2015 10/08/2020 
19 
20 
21 Subtotal $ 1P4,310,000 $ 7 716 636 $ 145 894 773 

22 Les,; Current Ma:Urilies $ (10,698,106) 
23 
24 
25 Allocation to Florida Division $ 1,967,042 
26 Allocation to Other Jurisdictions $ 5,749,594 
27 Total Chesapeake Utilities Corp. $ 7,716,636 
28 
29 IAL $ 194,310,000 $ ' lb,b~b :> ~O,l!l<>,bb 

Note: ~;;cneoUie lists total long term oeot tor ~,;nesapeake Ub ot1es Corporatoon. Lone numDer 16 ondicates the amount tnat IS alfoca ectotne Florida Divosoon. 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBTfAccounts 181,226, 226) 
1 . Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, 5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 

Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount 
on Long-Term Deb\, particulars (details) of expense, premium or associated with issues redeemed during the year. 
discount applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. 6. identify separately indisposed amounts applicable to 
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses. issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization 

debt originally Issued. debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and 
4. In column (c) snow the expense, premium or discount with respect Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 

to the amount of bonds or ot'ler lone-term debt oriainallv issued. Premium on Debt - Cred~. 
Total Amortization Period Balance 

Principal Expense at Debits Balance 
Designation of Amount Premium Date Date beginning (Credits) at 

Long-Term Debt of Debt or From To of During End of 
Line issued Dis~unt Y~r Year Year 
No. (a\ (b) (d\ tel (g) (h) 

1 Unamortized Issuance Costs (DRP) $125,808 $ 24,425 $ (3,398) $ 21,027 
2 Senior Note 5 - 6.64% $30,000,000 $141,831 10/3112002 10131/2017 $ 3,438 $ (2,364) $ 1,074 
3 Senior Note 6 - 5.5% $20,000,000 $79,566 12112/2006 10112/2020 $ 11,516 $ (3,978) $ 7,538 
4 Senior Note 7- 5.93% $30,000,000 $39,518 10/3112008 10/3112023 $ 12,899 $ (2,940) $ 9,959 
5 Senior Note 8 - 5.68% $29,000,000 $34,794 06/24/2011 06/30/2026 $ 19,763 $ (3,340) $ 16,423 
6 Senior Note 9- 6.43% $7.000,000 $12,789 05/02/2013 05/02/2028 $ !1,617 $ (1,228) $ 8,389 
7 Senior Note 10- 3. 73% $20,000,000 $68,794 12116/2013 12116/2026 $ 55,586 $ (6,604) $ 48,982 
8 Senior Note 11 - 3.88% $50,000,000 $192,790 05115/2014 0511512029 $ 163,486 $ (18,508) $ 144,978 
9 Promissory Note $310,000 $ $ - $ 

10 Flo-Gas Noles Payaole $0 $ $ - $ 
11 FPU Bond - 9.08% $8,000,000 $122,010 $ 26,096 $ (4,067) $ 22,029 
12 Shelf Facility $0 $58,133 10/08/2015 10/08/203C $ 57,171 $ (3,876) $ 53,295 
13 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) $0 $21,500 10/08/2015 10/08/2016 $ 16,128 $ (16,128) $ 
14 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) $0 $21,500 10/08/2016 10/08/2017 $ - $ 16,128 $ 16,128 
15 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) $0 $0 10/08/2017 10/08/2018 $ $ - $ 
16 Bank Credit Facility (Annual) 0 0 10/08/2018 10/08/2019 $ - $ $ 
17 Bank Credit Facility (1\nnual) 0 0 1 0/08/20 '19 10/08/2020 $ $ $ 
18 Bank Credit Facili~l (Five Years) 0 466119 10/08/2015 10/08/2020 $ 436,335 $ (86,730) $ 349,605 
19 
20 Allocation to Florida Public Utilities - Natural Gas $ 41,624 
21 Allocation to Other Jurisdictions 

I 
$ (178 657 

22 $ (137,033) 
23 
24 Note· Schedule hsts total long-term debt for Che&apeake! Utilittes CorporatioT Lme number 20 mdijtes the amount that I& allo,ated to tile Florida Public utititits ·Natural G.s 
25 
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I Florrda Public Utilities 
Natural Gas Division For the Year Ended 

MISI ~J=, I·~ c .JH:H:EIIH AND LIABILI'IIt:~j_Account ~4~) 
Dec. 31,2016 

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 2. Minor items (less than $50,000) may be grouped accrued liabilities at the end of vear. under SQPropriate title. Line 
No. Item 

Balance at 
End of Year 1 Accrued Payroll 

$ 371,687 2 Accrued PTO 
3 Accrued Bonus $ 151,205 

4 $ 663,305 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 TOTAL $ 1,186,197 

0 IHI:K Ut:t-t:_~K!=D vt<t:Ul I~ (Account 253) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits. 
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization. 
3. Minor Items (less than $25,000) may be Qrouped bv classes. 

Balance DEBITS 
Line Description of Other Beginning Contra Balance 
No. Deferred Credit of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year 

(a) (b) _{c) _(cl) (e) (f) 

1 Conservation Recovery $ - 495/186 $ - $ - $ -
2 Environmental $ 10,000,471 232/182.3 $ 628,054 $ 457,701 $ 9,830,118 
3 Over Recovery- Fuel $ 454,010 495 $ 3,651,443 $ 3,846,938 $ 649,505 
4 Gas Reliability lnfras:ructure Program (GRIP) $ - 495/421 $ - $ - $ -
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 TOTAL $ 1U,4o4,4tj1 . ~=~:i=~=~=~=r!:i:~=~ ~:!:!:~:~:::;:~:::::)~ ::; 4,£(~,41::1{ :!> 4,~U4,t::i~i::l $ 10,479,623 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 
1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created of amortization in column (a). 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
(and not includable in other amounts). 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may 

be Qrouped by classes. 
Balance Debits 

Line Description and Purpose of Beginning Contra Balance 
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year 

(a) (b) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
1 None 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 TOTAL $ - $ - $ - $ -
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 

Natural Gas Division 
Dec.31,2016 

TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES (Account 408.1) 
Tangible Intangible FICA, Regulatory Environ-

Name of Taxing Authority Real Personal Personal SUTA, Gross Assessment mental, 
Property Property Property FUTA Receipt~. Fees Excise Franchise Other* Total 

1 Various Florida Counties $ 2,728,848 $ 1,400,982 $ 4,129,830 

2 State of Florida $1,881,934 $ - $ 1,881,934 

3 Payroll Taxes $ 599,600 $ 599,600 

4 Florida Public Service Commisicn $ 399,986 $ 399,986 

5 Business License I Excise $ - $ 28,023 $ 28,023 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 Less: CharQed to Construction $ -

__:!§_ TOTAL Taxes Charged During Year 
{lines 1-15) to Account 408.1 $ 2,728,848 $ - $ - $ 599,600 $1,881,934 $ 399,986 $ - $ 1,400,982 $ 28,023 $ 7,039,373 

Note: *List separately each item in excess of $500. 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 
Report be!ow the information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and nonutility operations. 
Explain by footnote any correction adjustment to the account balance shown in column (fl. 

Allocations to Average 

Balance Amount Current Year's Income Balance Period of 

Account Beginning Deferred Acct. End Allocation 

Line Subdivisions of Year for Year No. Amount Adjustment5 of Year to Income 

No. {a) (b) (c) I d) 

~ 
(f) -(q) 

(h) 

1 Gas Utility ::r::::::::::::::::r\1 
2 3% $ - $ - $ -
3 4% $ - $ - $ -
4 7% $ - $ - $ -
5 10% $ - $ - $ -
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 TOTAL $ - $ - $ -

Notes 

- --



lorida Public Utilities Company For the YearErided 
Natural Gas Di>lision 

Dec. 31 2016 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 1901 

1. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relatinq to other income and deductions. 2. In the space provided below, identify by amount and cJassfficabon. 
sianificant items for which deterred taxes are beina Provided. 

ChanQes DurinQ Year Ad·ustments 
Line Balance at Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Balance at 
No. Beginning Debited to Credited to Debited to Credited to Account Account End 

of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1 Account 410.2 Account 411.2 No. Amount No. Amount of Year 
1 GAS ····-·.·.·.·-:-:-:-:-:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;::: .··.·· ........... ·----·.·.-.-.·.·.··.·.·.·.·-:.;-:-: ;:;:_:-:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:-:-·-:-·-··· 
2 Fed NOL $ 258 349 $ 258 349 
3 Bad Debts $ 43021 $ 3902 $ 46923 
4 Conservation $ $ 
5 Environmental $ 2 358,795 $ 29 $ 110341 $ 2 469107 
6 GRIP $ $ 
7 Mise Reserve $ $ 
8 State Decou lina $ 1153115 $ 225199 s 1 378 314 
9 Storm Reserve $ 320151 $ 22146 $ 298003 

10 Amortization $ 1 361458 $ 73603 $ 449 776 $ 1 737 631 
11 Mer er Cost Amortization $ $ 
12 Roo Assets/Liabilit $ 0 $ 0 
13 Pice/ oov Propt L T $ 240070 $_ 114950 $ 355020 
14 Lon -term Bonus $ 3 378 .,.,...,., $ 3 378 $ 
15 Pension $ $ 
16 OPRB $ 260052 $ 8972 $ 251080 
17 Self Insurance $ $ 
18 State NOL $ 39596 $ 37,523 $ 48016 $ 50089 
19 OTAL Gas Lines 2- 10 $ 6 037 985 $ 142 275 $ 952184 $ $ $ 3 378 $ $ 6844 516 
20 Other CSoecitvl $ 
21 TOTAL Account 190 Total of lines 11 and 12 $ 6037 985 $ 142 275 _$ 952184 _$_ - $ - 3 378 $ $ 6 844 516 

Notes 
~ 

As we integrated accounting systems we further refined v.nich Gl accounts and divisions have DIT balances. 

~ 
Tax gross.up of a regulatory liabiity for a one-time tax contingency gain related to FPU's income tax lability, which originated prior to the acquisition by Chesapeake from excess tax depreciation on vehicles. Docket# 120189-PU 

Line 
No. 

-------------

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Accounts 281, 282, 2831 

AffioiJnts 
Ctia ngesDu rT ng-y ear 
Amounts I Amounts I Amciunfs Oebffs 

Adiustments 
Credits Balance at 

End 
Balance at 
BeQinninq 

of Year 
DebHed to 

Account 410.1 
Credited to I Debited to I Credited to 

Account411.1 Account410.2 Account411.2 
Aecount 

No. Amount 
ACCount 

No. Amount of Year 
1\Account 28f~ Accelerilfed-AmoiliZiillOnPiiii:>ertv 
2 Electiic 
3 Gas 
4 Other 6lA rmALACCOUrit281(Lmes2ThiU4 
6 Account 282 - Other Prooertv 

Electilc 
81Gas 
9f!Jff1er 

10 TOTAL Account 282 (Lines 7 thru 9 

11 Account 283 - Other 
12 Electric 

··cc':'::c:?;:;· ,:;:;::::J:::::'::: ;.::::;::,:;:,:;:::,:;:;:};4' ;:::;:,:;:,:::,:':': ;:;c;:;::::::::X:::;:':, .::::,:;:;:c:::::':?;:;:;:;:;:j::;:;:'.'::::::c· .;.::::::::::;:;:':;:;:j;:;:;;::: ::::·::::::·•·· ···· · · ····.·.;::::c:,:;:;:::,::;::l'::;:·:;:·:··'·· 

45~28l:OOS 

$ - 45.281.038 

13 Gas 15 637 967 
14 Other 
15 TOTAL Account 283- Other Unes 12 thru 14 15 637 967 

16 GAS 
17 Federal Income Tax 
18 tate Income Tax 
19 
20 TOTAL Gas Unes 17 thru 19 

21 OTHER 
22 Federal Income Tax 
23 State Income Tax 
241 TOTAL Otfief(Ilnes 22 and 23) 
25 TOTAL (Total of lines 5. 10 and 15 

$ 
$ 54.086.960 I f 7.831.0aa I f 1.427.~7T~ 

Notes 

Account 282 - Debits 
As we integrated accounting systems we fll"lher refined vwhich Gl accooots and divisions have DIT balances. 

Account Various - Credits 
Deferred tax gain reclassified to Florida Pubic Utilities - Natural Gas and other affiliates 

Page24 

__ L$ 
428.314 

$ 
1$ 60.919.005 

I 

I 



For 

2016 
RECONCILIA 

the reconciliation reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing income tax 
and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as 

furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income 
the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable 
net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a 
consolidated return. State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, 

of the consolidated members. 

9 10r-~~~~~~~~~~--------------------------------4-------------~~~ 

11 12r-~~~~~~~~~~~~~--------------------------4-------------~~~ 

13 
14r-~~~~~~~----------------------------------------4-------------~~~ 

15r-~~==~~~~~~~~~----------------------------~--------------~~ 
16~~~~~~~~~~----------------------------~----------~~ 
17~~~~~~~~~~~--------------------------~-------------L~ 
18~~~~~~~~~~----------------------------~----------~~ 
19~~~~~~~~~------------------------------~----------~~ 
20r-------------------------------------------------~----------------~ 21 
r-----------------------------------------------~------------~ 
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Dec. 31 201 

natu gas revenues 
. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, except that where separate meter readings are added for 

biJJing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the 
t:::t\JrF>r~ln"' of twelve figures at the close of each month. 

Report quantities of natural gas sold in therms (14. 73 psia at 60 F). 
4. R~ort gas service revenues and therms sold by rate schedule. 
5. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain 

footnote. 
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For the Year Ended 
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For the Year Ended 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such 
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote. 

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities may be 
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent 

from functions. 



!florida 1-'uouc Utilities company 
Natural Gas Division For the Yearcnaea 

Dec. 31,2016 
GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 800.1, 801,802,803,804, 804.1, 805, 805.1) 

T Provide totals for the f611owtng accounts: The totals shown 1n cOlumns- {?land~~~-should agree with 
800 - Natural Gas Well Head Purchases the books of account. Reconcile any differences in a footnote. 
800.1- Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 2. State in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally 

Intracompany Transfers measured for the purpose of determining the amount payable 
801 - Natural Gas Field Line Purchases for the gas. Include current year receipts of makeup gas 
802 - Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases that was paid for in prior years. 
803 - Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 3. State in column (c) the dollar amount (omit cents) paid 
804 - Natural Gas City Gate Purchases and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in column (b). 
804.1- Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 4. State in column (d) the average cost per Therm to the 
805 - Other Gas Purchases nearest hundred!~ ~fa cent. (Average means column (c) 
805.1- Purchases Gas Cost Adiustments divided by column b multiplied bv 100.) 

Gas Purct asea- Average Cost Per 
Therms Cost of Gas Therm 

Line Acco~~lt Title (14.73 psia 60 F) (In dollars) (To nearest(d~1 of a cent) 
No. .(b) (C) 

1 -800 --Natura Gas Well HeacfPiJi'Cilases 
2 soc .1 - Natural Gas Well Heaef15iJrcnases, Tntracomoanv Trans ers 
3 801 -Natural Gas Field l me Pure ases 34,0~1;-327 $" 15,001,257 ~ 44.08 

4 802 - Natural Gas ~asollne 1-' ant Gulfet Purchases 
5 803 - Natural Gas ransmission ""[ tne "P"urcnases 
6 -8{)4- Natural-Gas ttv Gate Purchases 35,356:f9{) $- 2,732,177 $ "T.7J 

804. - .iouefted N atural Gas ·p-urChases 
8 805 - Other Gas Purchases 
g -805.1 - Purchase Gas ost Adjustments 

10 TOTAL (Total of lines 1 throli0119f 
69,38 ',517 $ ,733,434 $ ~5.56 

Notes to <: as Purcnases 

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS- CREDIT (Accounts 812) 
1 Report Oelow parttculars (d.etalls). of credits during the year to 

i l\ccounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to operating 
4 It any natural gas was usedoythe '":'JJv•ouc••l for which a~ 
was not made to the appropnate operattng expense or other account, 

I""J..I"' '""" or other accounts for the cost of gas from the list separately in column (c) the Therms of gas used, omitting entries 

~""~~;~~=~u" own supply. · in columns (d) and (e). 
12- gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 
!natural manufactured gc;s. 14.73 psia at 60 degrees F. 
13 ~~~~~rtfo~ Therms for any use is an estimated quantity, state I such- fact a footnote. 

~ Therms Natural Gas 
Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged of Gas Ari10unt of 

Line 
(a\ (b) ufc~d .... No. 

1 ~~~~oa~ ~;;~r!~~~~~~~~~~~t~n';;~~~=~"~~~:cr~~~uo minor uses.-
1.- . .· 

:::::::;: 

2 
3' 
4 
5 
6 

1' 
1 
12 

1 

17 
18 TOTAL 
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I Florida Public Utilities ~.;ompan 
For the Year Ended 

Natural Gas Division 
Dec. 31,2016 

REGULATORY '">N ... ~:--::·. •ftr:c; (Account 928) 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred~ 3. The totals of columns (c), (f), (h), and (i) must agree with the 

1the current year (or incurred in previous years if being amortized) relating to formal totals shown at the bottom of page 19 for Account 186 

cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 4. List in Column (d) and (e) expenses incurred during year which 

2. Show in column (h) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts. 

amortized. List in coiumn ial the perioc! Qfo, -" 5. Minor items (less than $25.000) mav be grouped. 

I, Description ueterreoin E Incurred During Year 
:Name of regulatory commission, the docke Total Account 186 Charged Currently to ueterrea to 

h __ .. ,. 
During Year Deferred in 

Line number, and a description of the case.) Expenses Beginning Account Account 186 Contra Account 186 

No. to Date of Year No. Amount Account Amount End of Year 

lal (b) (c) {d} (e) (f) Ia) _(hj (i) 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 !TOTAL $ - $ - -$ - $ - tid@@ $ - $ -

Ml~l"l=l 1 un:n••c; Gc.,cc.. I=YPJ;N_SI:~ I.A~~~ .. .,t 930.2) (Gas) 

~~e Description A~~tt (a) 
1ilndustrv "~~--•- •-- Dues $ 9,486 

2 Experimental and General Research Expenses: 
(a) Gas Research Institute (GRI) 
(b) Other 

3 P~~~~~i~~g and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer agent fees and 
and other ovnM _Of ""' Vl<.;ll 'Y OUISU:IIlOifl\l SeCUritieS Of the 0

· . $ 97.977 

4 Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the (1) purpose, 
(2) rectptent and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by classes if the 
number of items so arouoed is shown.) 

5 

6 Directors Fees and Expenses $ 386,214 
7 
8 Economic Development $ 31,574 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 lrofAL $ 525,251 
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Company 
Natural Gas Division 

Line 
No. 

Dec. 31 201 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to 
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in 
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to 
clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. 

Classification 
Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

Payroll Charged 
for Clearing 
Accounts Total 



For the 'lear Ended 
1 Florida Public Utlii\Jes Gompany 
Natural Gas Division Dec. 31.2016 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 
R.epon tru.'. 1n orma 10n sp~cified. belOW or iilf cnarges maae. aunng the 

payments for JegJslatJve serv1ces, excepttrose vl,11ch. 

year included in any account (Including plant accounts) for outside consul- should be reported in Account426.4 - Er,pend•tures for 

tative and othsr professional serv1ces. (These services include rate, Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 

management, Cl)nstruction, engineering, resee.rch, f1nanaal, valuation, (a) Name of person or organization rendering services. 

legal. accounting, rurchasing, advertising, labor relations, and public (b) description of services received, 

relations, rendered the respondent under wrttten or oral arrangement. (c) basis of charges. 
for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any (d) total charges lor the year, detailing account charged. 

corporation, partnership, organization of any kind. or individual [other 2. For any services which are of a conttnuing nc:ture, give 

than tor services as an employee or lor payments made lor medical th;. g~t~aa;~~e~h 0~;",:S\~rf~i< associated compenies 
and related servicesi amountina to more than $25,000, including 

Descriolion Amount 

1 INFRASOURCE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 1'0,013,382 

2 MEARS CONSTRUCTION LLC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 5,851,299 

3 MAGNOLIA RIVER SERVICES INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 3,457,411 

4 HAMLET CONSTRUCTION INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 2,295.255 

5 GAS SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 2,002,044 

6 HEATH CONSULTANTS INCORPORATED 7290 Other Outside Services $ 1,914,834 

7 TB LANDMARK CONSTRUCTION INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 1,657,717 

8 CONSOLIDATED PIPE & SUPPLY CO 7290 Other Outside Services $ 1,306,984 

9 ELSTER AMERICAN METER LLC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 614.204 

10 BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS 7290 Other Outside Services $ 492,071 

11 KUBRA DATA TRANSFER LTD 7190 Other Customer Related Expenses $ 362,802 

12 BAKER & HOSTETLER LLP 7220 Legal $ 344,495 

13 IFS NORTH AMERICA INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 332,285. 

14 ADVANCE ENGINEERING CORP 7290 Other Outside Services $ 322,008 

15 C R MEYER AND SONS COMPANY 7290 Other Outside Services $ 315,950 

16 GAS PLUMBING SERVICES INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 288,843 

17 DEVTECH SALES INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 286,740 

18 SOUTHERN CATHODIC PROTECTION COMPANY 7290 Other Outside Services $ 278,158 

19 BAKER TILLY 7210 Audit Fees $ 173,784 

20 TAMRIC DBA GAS UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY 7290 Other Outside Services $ 161,815 

21 PIERPONT AND MCLELLAND LLC 7230 Consulting $ 153,764 

22 SUNSHINE SERVICES UNLIMITED INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 149,323 

23 PRECISION METER REPAIR INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 133,219 

24 T & T PIPELINE 7290 Other Outside Services $ 124,222 

25 MTN INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 106,832 

26 GUNSTER YOAKLEY & STEWART PA 7220 Legal $ 100.907 

27 CORRPRO COMPANIES INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 87,390 

28 AROUND THE CLOCK GAS SERVICE CORP 7290 Other Outside Services $ 86,231 

29 KATHY L WELCH 7230 Consulting $ 85.355 

30 USA COMPRESSION PARTNERS LLC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 83,971 

31 AMERICAN ASSOCIATED TESTING 7290 Other Outside Services $ 79,140 

32 JEFF MALMBORG CONSTRUCTION CO INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 70.428 

33 WANTMAN GROUP INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 62,595 

34 JEM-TECH INCORPORATED 7290 Other Outside Services $ 50,777 

35 COPYLAB INC 7190 Other Customer Related ExpEJnses $ 44,974 

36 MULLINAX FORD OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 7290 Other Outside Services $ 41,337 

37 SPARKS RESEARCH 7190 Other Customer Related Expenses $ 35,421 

38 FOOTAGE TOOLS INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 34.797 

39 FIRST CONTACT LLC 7190 Other Customer Related Expenses $ 34,609 
40 ROBIN PARKER 7290 Other Outside Services $ 34,027 
41 VERTEX BUSINESS SERVICES 7290 Other Outside Services $ 32,845 
42 DODGE CHRYSLER JEEP OF WINTER HAVEN INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 32,416 
43 JOHN W MCLELLAND 7290 Other Outside Services $ 30.724 
44 PECOFACET US INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 29,870 
45 ARMSTRONG FENCE CO 7290 Other Outside Services $ 29,312 
46 CLASSIC CONTROLS INC 7290 Other Outside Services $ 29,055 
47 MAEGHER CORPORATION 7290 Other Outside Services $ 27,751 
48 RELIABILITY MANAGEMENT GROUP 7290 Other Outside Services $ 26,636 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 
[Repo~ t~e •nlormahon spec1fied below, 1n the order g•ven for the respective 1ncome deduct1on and 1nteres c arges accounts. "Provide a 
s~bhead1ng lor each account and Ictal lor the account Add•t•onal columns may be added 11 deemed apcropriate with respect to any account 
(a) Miscellaneous Amort1zat1on (Account 425)- Descnbe the nature of 1tems Included 1n t~is account, the contra account charges, the total of 
amort•zat1on ch•rged lor the year. and the period of amortization. 
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-. Report the nature. payee .. and amount of other income deductions for the year as required 
by Accounts .426.1, D~nallons; 426.2 Life Insurance; 426.3 Penalties; 4264, Expenditures lor Certain Civic. Political and Related Activities: 
and 426.5, Cther Decucllons, of the Uniform Syst~m of Accounts. Amounts of less than $25,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts 
f~~~r:~r ~8~~~~~;:~~-se (Account 431) ·Report partiCulars (Details} 1nclud1ng the amount and 1nterest rate for each other interest charges · 

Item Amount 
~ Account 425: Miscellaneous Amortization $ 

3 Account 426: Miscellaneous Income D!>ductions 
4 426.1 Charitable. Contributions $ (21,222) 
5 426.2 Life Insurance 
6 426.3 Penalties li (21,635) 
7 426.4 Expenditures for Lobbying and Other Politically Related Activities (6,000) 
8 426.5 Other 
9 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS $ 48,857 

10 
11 
12 Account 430: lnteresl on Debt to Associated Company $ -
13 
14 
15 Account 431: Other Interest Expense 
16 431.1 Interest on Customer Deposits $ 182,651 
17 431.2 Interest on ST Debt $ 674.469 
18 431.3 Interest on Miscellaneous $ 
19 TOTAL OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE $ 857.120 
20 
21 
22 
23 
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Florida Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division Dec.31,2016 

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 26 of this report with the gross operating revenues as reported on the 
util!~'s regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any differences between the reported gross operating revenues In column (f). 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate Intrastate Gross 

Line Description Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Operating Revenues Difference 
No. Page 26 Adjustments Revenues per RAF Return (d)· (e) 

1 Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (480-482, 484) $ 56,235,255 $ 56,235,255 56,235,255 $ . 

2 Sales for Resale (483) 

3 Total Natural Gas Service Revenues $ 56,235,255 $ 56,235,255 56,235,255 $ . 

4 Total Other Operating_ Revenues (485-495) $ 21,270,845 $ 21,270,845 21,270,846 $ (1 

5 Total Gas Operating Revenues $ 77,506,100 $ 77,506,100 77,506,101 $ (1) 

6 Provision for Rate Refunds (496) 

7 Other (SpecifY) 

8 

9 

10 Total Gross Operating Revenues $ 77,506,100 $ 77,506,100 77,506,101 $ (11 

Notes: 
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION- FLORIDA DIVISION Dec. 31,2016 
CORPORATE STRUCTURE 

Provide an updated organizational chart showing all affiliated companies, partnerships, etc. 

Effective Date: December 31, 2016 

Regulated Energy 

Delaware 

Chesapeake- Delaware Division 

~ 
Chewpeake- Malyland Division 

Sandpiper Energy 

Florida 

Chesapeake- Florida Division {CfG) 

Florida Public utilities Company 
(fPU) 

FPU -Indiantown Diviiion 

FPU - Fort Meade Division 

NATURAL GAS 
TRANSMISSION 

Eastern Shore Natural Gas -lntermte 
Pipeline 

Peninsula Pipeline - Florida Intrastate 
Pip~ine 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 

Unregulated Energy 

PROPANE DISTRIBUTION 
l.'telmarva Pemr15Uia, Western Shore of 

Maryland and Peoosylvama 

Sbarp/Sharpgas 

Florida 

FPU/Fio-gas 

NATURAL GAS GATHERING, 
PROCESSING, MARKETING, 

AND SUPPLY 

Aspire Energy of Ohio 

PROPANE WHOLESALE 
MARKETING 

Keron 

NATURAL GAS MARKETING 
PESCO 

COMBINED HEAT AND 
POWER PLANT (CHP} 

OTHER 

FPU Unregulated Energy SeiVices 

Pa e35 

Other Businesses 

INTERCOMPANY REAL 
ESTATE AND OTHER 

Skipjack 

ESRE 

CIC 



Florida Public Utilities 
Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended 

Dec. 31,2016 
SUMMARY OF AFFILIATED TRANSFERS AND COST ALLOCAIIONS 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 
Total Char e for Year 

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar 
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "sll Number Amount 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporatton Parent Company: 
Corporate Services p $ 3,302,645 

Corporate Overheads p $ 4,373,470 

Shared Services p $ 3,484,717 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 
Natural Gas Division 

For the Year Ended 
Dec. 31,2016 

NEW OR AMENDED CONTRACTS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated companies for_ the 

purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsiS shall mclude, at a mlnlmLim, 
the terms, price, qual"'tity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliate Svnopsis of Contract 

Peninsula Pi;Jeline Company. Inc. 

Eight Flags Energy LLC 

Firm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and Peninsula 
Pipeline Company (PPC} dated September 26, 2014. The agreement is for 
20 years and then an indefinite amount of 10 year extensions. The monthly 
payment is $36,918.85 for a maximum of7,500 Dths per day. 

Firm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and Eight Flags 
Energy dated June 1, 2016. The agreement is for 11 years and then an 
indefinite amount of 5 year extensions. The monthly payment is $59,834 for 
a maximum of 4,700 Dths per day. There after a $0.35 per Dt will be charged 

INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS IN EXCESS OF $25,000 
Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $25,000. Recurring monthly affiliated transactions 

which exceed $25,000 per month should be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales 
transaction even thouah similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurrina'' item for the period in which it occurs. 

Name of Affiliate Description of Transaction Dollar Amount 

Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. Firm Transportation Service Agreement between FPUC and PPC 
Peninsula Energy Services 2014 Imbalance Settlements 
Eight Flags Energy Capacity Agreement with Eight Flags Energy 
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2,505,044 

442,540 



Flordia Public Utilities Company For the Year Ended 
Natural Gas Division Dec. 31 2016 

ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFILIATES 
Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Description Title 
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed 

Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No 
Purchases from Affiliates: $ $ $ $ $ 

None 

Total $ 
Sales to Affiliates: $ $ $ $ Sales Price 

None 

Total $ 

EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS 
List employees earning more than $50,000 annually transferred to/from the utilityto/from an affiliate companv. 

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent 

Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assignment Assignment and Duration 

None 
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FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILTIES CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS ROLlfORWARO 

PLANT IN SERVICE 

...... 
December 31):016 -l)uc:liplion 

,mortlable ae,....• PW1t As_.: 
301 org.na.tiOn 

303MiscalaneOU&I!IIangiblePIIInt 

374Lind·Oistl'ibulion 

389 Land- G.nenll 

302 Fn~nchiM il.nd Consent 

Llnd·Clll'.-

DISTRSBUTlON PlANT 

374.1 LandRight$ 

375 Struc:turn•ndimproverr.nls 

376.1 Mllins-Piutle 

376.2Mil~n&·Oihef 

378 Mefl. And Reg. Sta equ.pn.nt- GeMral 

379 mns And Reg. sta Equipment • City GMe 

380 1 Sel"'ic;e$ - PIHbe 

380 2 S.l'i!Cft - Ottwr 

381Meters 

381.1t.htei'S 

362 MeterlnstallltionS 

382.2 MetarlnstalldonS MTUIDCU 

363House~rs 

384 House Reg. Installations 

385 Industrial Mus And Reg. Sta. Equ~rd 

3860lhafPropertyonCus\OITWrsP~m. 

367 Olh8r Equipment 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

,_.,..LPL<NT 

300 Struauresandlmpn;lv4'nwnls 

391 I/ AX System Equlpmel'lt 

3910011ieef~ 

391 1 Co~rs& P.npharals 

391.2 Co~ Haldwa.-. 

3913 EOf'Equipmant 

3914 son-re 
382 T111nsportationEquip·Autos 

3921T~-Ca!!i 

3922 Transportation-Ligttlrucks,Vil.ns 

3923 T~tlon-HeavyTrueb 

3924 Transporllltion-T...-rs 

393Sto~Equipmlnt 

394 Tool5. Shop. •nd Garage Equipment 

395 Laboratory Eq~nl 

396 ~~ Opemed Equipment 

397~Equipment 

398 Mi&oelaneousEquipment 

SUBTOSUBTOTAL 

399 QltlerTa!'lglblaProperty 

3760 Mains Plastic-GRIP 

380G S.rvicesPintie-GRP 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 

TOTAl DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 

'otal Acc:otlnt 101* 

~Amortizable Assets: 
114 Acquisition Adjustment 

104 Leased Plant to Others 

other 

Total utlltty Ptant 

--

1720~' 

'""' 
'""' 
'""' 3.~1 
340'11.1 

270"JJo! 

'-""' 
'·""' 
'""' 3.10%. 

3.10% ,,... 
2.70"JJo 

'·""" 
'·""" 

'""" 
6.10% , __ 
3.7~ 

'·""' 
"""' ··""' 
'-""' 
'""'' 

'""" I 
'""' 

20(l()'lli.! 

2.24 .. ! 

2.21-t.l 

---· 
23,328 

213,641 
376,799 

8,312,873 

14,132 

U,910 

1.118,461 

72,091,194 

49,028,227 

2,348,720 

10,567,589 

43,513.244 

2,183,U6 

13,392,666 

1,216,411 

8,653,203 

593,040 

4,744,605 

1,046,837 

1,840,034 

2,101,314 

224,492,454 

2,824,656 

385,908 
562,970 

278,773 

1,138,711 

1.092,341 

5,595,960 
935,959 

438,088 

4,773,612 
1,314 

92,203 

19,095 

838,757 
95,137 

1.272.439 
1,470,589 

397,451 

22,223,965 
16,580 

59,590,962 
15,465,924 

97,297,432 

224,492,454 

321,789,886 

-~ 

1,616 

87,115 

8,295,048 

3,447,441 

371,631 

662,993 

3,374,141 

741,468 

1,761,784 

258,437 

6,913 

469,302 

19,477,889 

165,600 

12,947 

72,682 

118,618 

159,656 

18,418 

348,046 

881 

126,304 

114,393 

231,466 

1,379,012 

20,595,697 
5,309,524 

27,184,131 

19,477,889 

46,762,120 

R.tirementl 

(12,500) 

(59,460)1 

(271,462 

(727,937) 

(393,120) 

(15,045)' 

{117,470 

(1,596,993)1 

(171,89511 

(27,774) 

(85,609) 

(18,186)1 

(341,926)1 

(645,389)1 

{645,389 

(1,596,993 

(2,242,382)1 

321,789,8861 46,762,120 1 12,242,38211 

51,822,698 

373,612,5841 46,762,120 1 12,242,382 

--

(921,498) 

(921,498)' 

(13,228) 

13,228 

921,498 
(83,924)' 

88,076 

(4,550) 

921,100 

911,100 

(921,498): 

(398) 

Adjllstrn-nts 

(357,200' 

(416,169)! 

(773,369)1 

(863) 

(863) 

(863) 

(773,369) 

(774,23211 

(398)1 (774,232 

(398)1 (774,232 

Transters 

3,666 

(1,0361! 

1~630), 

(0) 

73,768 

(97,488) 

8,187 
(8,187)' 

(23,720) 

(23,720)1 

(OJ 
(23,720)' 

Ending .... ~. 
23,328 

213,641 

376,799 

8,301,989 

14,132 

12,910 

1,305,576 

79,973,348 

52,203,172 

2,720,351 

11,217,952 
44,821,779 

1,790,006 

14,119,089 

2,216,411 

10,414,987 

593,040 

4,885,572 

1,046,837 

1,846,947 

2.570,616 

240,678,484 

2,818,361 

385,908 

535,196 

301,720 

1,125,483 

1,178,251 

5,714,578 

2,005,272 

353,533 

4,770,320 

1,314 

95,840 

21,789 

965,061 
95,137 

1,386,832 

1,702,0S5 

397,451 

23,854,105 

16,580 

80,186,659 

20,775,448 

124,832,791 

240,678,483 

365,511,274 

(23,720)1 365,511,274 

51,822,698 

(23,72011 417,333,972 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILTIESCONSOUOATEO NATURAL GAS ROLLFORWARD 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECiATION 

... 
December 31,2016 -O.SCription 

mortizable General An Asstds: 

301 ()rgllnimion 

303 Mism .. neDIA ll'ltangible Plant 

374Land-Distrltw.tian 

389 Land- General 

302 FranctwM and Consenl 

Land-Other 

DISTRI8UT10N PLANT 

374.1 Land Rights 

375 Structures and ~emtnt$ 

3761Marns-PIIlsllc 

376.2 Mains-Other 

378 Meas. Arid Reg. Sta. Equ~pment- General 

379rnen.AtwJRegSta.Equipmem-CityGate 

3801Services-Piasbe 

380.2 Services-Other 

381Met.~ 

3611 Meters 

382 Meterlnslalla1Jons 

382.2 Meter Installations MTUfDCU 

383 HoU!i8Regulator$ 

384 House Reg lnstallabons 

385 lndu$trial Men_ And Reg. Sta Equipment 

386 Other Property on Cu$tomars Prern 

3870ther~nt 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

OENERALPl.ANT 

390 Struetures and lmpfovements 

391 VAA System Equipmenl 

3910 Olficefumllure 

391.1 Co"1)Uhlf'S & Penpherals 

391.2 Co~r Hardware 

391.3 EDP Equipment 

391.4 Soft"Mre 

392T~tionEqulp-AI.dos 

3921 TransportllttOn-C.r.> 

3922 Transportatton -light Trucb, vans 

3923 Transport.tion- Heavv Trucb 

3924 Transportation-Trailers 

393 Stores Equipment 

39-4 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipmanl 

395 laboratoryEquipmtl'lt 

396 ~r Operat.d Equipment 

397 Co~ Equipment 

396 Misce .. neous EquiprNnl: 

SU8TOSUBTOTAL 

399 Other Tangible Property 

37eG Mains Plntic-GRIP 

3eOG Servicesfllntie-O.RIP 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

TOTA.LGAS PlANT IH SEIMCE 

Subtotal 

1089 RWP 

1040 Leased Plant 

115A.oeurnlllltedprooltsionfoJ•rmrtlz:ation 

Gruld Total 

Beginning 

""""'". 
(23,3281, 

(127,642) 

(1,318) 

(12,131)1 

(960) 

(572,305)' 

(20,204,142)1 

(26,682,639)j 
(814,841) 

(3, 194, 972) 

(12,020,417)1 

(2,856,343~ 

(4,830,94911 

(762,350)1 
(2,401,929) 

(175,508)1 
(2,135,077), 

(499,406) 

(914,152) 

(847,361}1 

(79,077,77011 

(382,506) 

(841) 
(130,504)' 

182,824 

{339,790} 

(449,944) 

11,502,76511 
(447,441) 

(119,243) 

(1,879,037) 

(20,324) 
(56,136)' 

(13,440) 

(573,551) 

(889,795) 

(851,330): 
(173,884) 

(7,647,707 

(36,()94) 

(1,017,03711 
867,941 

(7.832,897) 

(79,077,770} 

(86,910,66711 

·=-

(420) 

(2,220) 

(30,897)! 

(1,945,777) 

(1,400,613) 

(79,498) 

(369,768}1 
(1,268,825) 

(135,414)' 
(424,150) 

(99,744)1 

(293,422) 

(15,420)1 

(160,110) 
(28,272)1 

(62,676) 

(194,%3)1 
(6,512,189) 

(55,548) 

(33,365) 

(68,664) 

4,117! 

,i::~~:l 
(82,335)1 
(20,417) 

(337,284) 

(2,790) 

(1,680) 

(65,546) 

(15,241) 

(109,129)1 

(18,280)1 

(1,083,636), 

(1,720,618) 

(466,623) 

(3,270,877) 

(6,512,189)1 

(9,783,066) 

(86,910,66711 (9,783,06611 

483,113 

(269,30911 (49,716)! 

(86,696,86311 (9,832,782)1 

Reelass. Retirements 

59,460 

271,462 

(1,53911 727,937 

75,942 

393,U4 

15,045 

117,470 

74,403 1 1,584,498 

171,895 

27,774 

85,609 

44,650 I 16.186 
(28,419) 341,926 

413 

16,6441 643,390 

16,6441 643,390 
74,403 1,584,498 

91,047 2,227,888 

91,047 I 2,227,888 

349,323 

91.D47 I 1,577,211 

Gron ..,_ Coot of . ........ 

30,870 

769,243 

446,065 

39,425 

(8,082) 

54,151 

1,331,672 

(141,24911 54,670 

(27,35211 
(9,254) 

(1,900) 

(179,75511 54,670 

18,156 

(14,600)1 383,977 
(194,355) 456,803 

- 1,331,672 

(194,355) 1,788,475 

(194,355~ 1,788,475 

(134,551) 

(194,355)1 1,653,924 

Adjustments 

76,893 

555 
6,749 

4,066 

10,128 

98,391 

(15,136) 

(7,462) 

Transfers 

(555) 

143 

602 

190 

(24,186), 

(15,933) 

(22,59811 (40,1191! 

(22,598)1 (40,119) 
98,391 190 

75,797 (39,929) 

"""'"" ........ 
(23,328 

(127,642 

(1.318' 

(12,551 

(3,180: 
(603,202 

(22,060,144 

(26,965,511; 

(894,339: 

(3,563,583: 
(12,110,030' 

(2,555,142 

(5,248,136 

(862,094 

(2,631,072 

(190,928: 
(2,177,717 

(527,678' 

(976,828 

(966,378, 

(82,500,801 

(367,874 

(841)i 

(143,557)1 
114,160 

(335,67311 

(479,285~ 

(1,750,898)1 

(468,353: 
(106,176 

(1,928,001 

(19,911 
(60,826)1 

(15,120 

(639,097 

(905,036 

(%0,459 

(192,164' 

{8,259,111 

(36,094 

(2,719,499 

770,695 

(10,144,1l09 

(81,500,801 

(92,744,810 

75,797 1 (39,92911 (92,744,810' 

697,885 

(319,025 

75,7971 (39,92911 (92,365,950' 



-· 
FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILTIES CONSOLIDATED NATURAl GAS ROLiFORWARC 

PLANT IN SERVICE 
December 31,2016 -· ·-

FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILTIES CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS ROlLFORWARC 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
December 31,2016 -"'· - ea..._,. I Ack1t1ons I Rettr.men:s I Redus Adjustfnenb I Tr-:.r. 

...... I - --
BNnee* No. Desc:ription a.a.ncee I Ac:eru* I Redass. Retirements 

~OeneriiiPlM"Aiseh: 
301orpniZation 

303 .. ._ .. .._lntllngitMI Plal'll 

37<4t..nd-t:listrt~Mloo! 

3&91..and-G6,,..,.1· 

J02 F~ .. "ldCw~Mon! 

Land·Oihef 

DISTRIBUTlON PlANT 

3R1l.llndRights 

375 SlniCtufes and ~nwnb 

376.1 Mains·~stie 

176.2 Mlllns·Olher 

378 Men. And Reg Sta. Equipm&oll • O.Mral 

379 miiU And Reg St1 Equipnwnt-CilyGate 

380.1~-Picstk: 

300.2 Services-Other 

38\,.,...IS 

3t1.1 Mo:etS 

3e2 Met»'lncta""~"'l 

3e2.2 Mlttcr lnstallllilorls MTUIOCU 

383HQUMi\..g<U.~ 

3t4 He~ Reg lnst.llatiOM 

385 bldu$tial ~- Mtl Reg. Sta. Eqo,~;pme'!l 

366 Othar Prope;rty on Cu*>lfll>:'5 Prem. 

387otMf~ 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PI..ANT 

GENERALP'-ANT 

39(!Struc:eu~Hvnd~nl5 

:91 VMSystamEq&llpfi'IMll 

3910~Fur~ 

3911CC~&Pc.riphel'llls 

391.2Co~r~ 

J91.3EDPE~nl 

3S\.4~N 

mr~ansport.tionEquip-Autos 

3921 TraiTi.j:Oitriofi-C.rs 

W2 TransportatiO:'I- Light Trucks. v.m. 
3923Tra~-HotavyTruc:ks 

~lra~!"-Trailers 

393Sio<es~ 

394 Tools,Shop,anc!GarageEquipnwnt 

~ LabDnkry Equ~ 

396 ~r Optm.d [qwpmant 

'JS7~n~quiprnerll 

398Mlw,; .. neouaEquiprnerll 

SUSTOS:Jfr."O•Al. 

399 Olhei'Ta!1giiii8Ploperty 

'378GMaim~Rif 

3000 S.rviee-sF'Intic-GRIP 

roTAL G!:NE~ PLANT 

TOTAL DISTROUnotC PLANT 

TOTAL GAS PL .. NTIN SEIMCE 

iyota( Accour.t 101* 

(Amo.ttzabte Ass-ets: 
114 Acquisition Adjustment 

104 Leased Plant to otherS 
Qthe, 

Total Utility Plant 

3.1~1 
3.10'11. 

'·""'I '·""' 
'""' 

23,328 

213,641 

376,799 

8,312,8nl 1,616 I 112.soo' 

14,132 

12,910 

1,218,461 

72,091,294 

49,028,227 

2,348,720 

10,567.589 

43,513,244 

2,183,126 

1:;,392,666 

2,216,411 

1!,653,203 

593,040 

4,744,60~ 

1,046,837 

1,840,034 

87,115 

8,295,048 

3,447,442 

371,631 

662,993 

3,374,141 

741,468 

1,761,784 

258,437 

6,913 

(59,4601' 

(271,4621] 

(127,937 

(393,1201] 

(15,045 

- I 

(117,470)1 

-4.00'41 2,101,3141 469,302 

224,492,454 19,4n,BS9l (1,596,993 

'·""' ..... 
5.20%i 

'""' ,.,.,.. 
"""" 11.00'11. 

"·""' 
3~1 

'""'I 7_...,.., 

1.10'11. 

7.00'11.! 

4.61'J% 

"'·"" 
2.24'11ti 

2.21'Mo 

2,824,656 

385,908 

562,970 

278,773 

1,138,711 

1.092.341 

5,595,960 

935,959 

438,088 

4,773,612 

1,314 

92,203 

29,095 

838,757 

95,137 

1,272,439 

1.470,589 

397,451 

22,223,965 

16,580 

59,590,962 

15,465,924 

97,297,432 

224,492,454 

321,789,886 

165,600 

22,947 

72,682 

118,618 

159,656 

18,418 

348,046 

881 

126,304 

114,393 

231,466 

1.379,012 

20,595,697 

5,309,524 

27,284,231 

19,477,889 

46,762,1211 

(171,89511 

(27,77411 

(85,6091] 

(18,1861 

(341,9261! 

(645,389 

(645,389' 

(1.'96,9931] 

(2.242.382 

32>.789,886 1 46,762,120 I (2.242,381 

51.822,698 

373,612.5841 46,762,120 1 12,242,382 

(357,200 

(921,498) (416,16911 

(921,49811 (773,36911 

(15,2281 

13,228 

921,498 

{83,924); 

88,076 

(4,550) 

921,100 

g21.100 

(921,498)] 

(3981 

(863) 

(~311 

(86311 
(n3,3£.9\ 

{774,232). 

(39811 (714,232)1 

(39811 (714,132 

3,666 

(1,0361 

(2,6301 

23,328 301 OlgllnizdOn 

r 
........... ..,_, ............ , 

213,641 l03 MiMle..,__lnl:angiblloPS.nt 

376,799 374 Land-OilltribWon 

8,301,989 389 Lar.l- Genenll 

14,132 302 Fn~rw:hiu •nd Corawnt 

12,910 

1,305,576 

79,973,348 

52,203,172 

2,720,351 

11,217,952 

44,821,779 

1,790,006 

14,119,()89 

2,216,411 

10,414,987 

593.0-W 

4,885,572 

1,046,837 

1,846,947 

2,570,616 

Land-O!Mf 

OISTRIBUTl()N PLANT 

37-4_1 Land Rights 

375 Strucbns •nd lmpro'lerNnll 

376.1 Mu.·PIIslic: 

376.2~1!1$-other 

318 Meas. And'""'&.. Equipl'l1ent:·Gen.nll 

379 .,..__ And Reg. Sla. Equipment • Cily G1te 

3!10.1 S.Mces·Pklstic 

380.2~-0thef ,., ....... 
J811 Mett:rs 

382Meterln&ta11Miom 

382.2 Meter II"ISQollrioll$ MTUIOCU 

383Ho~MR~ 

334 House Reg. Instillations 

385 lr.lua!!W:I Men And Reg. Sta. Equiprr.nt 

3d6 OU.r flroperty on Cu.mmers Prem 

367 other Equip!Mnt 

(O)f 240,678,484 TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PlANT 

73,768 

(97.4881' 

8,187 

(8,187)1 

(23,7211' 

(23,720 

(01 

(23,720): 

2,818,361 

385,908 

535,196 

301,720 

1,125,483 

1.178,251 

5,714,576 

2,005,272 

353,533 

4,770,320 

1,314 

95,840 

21.789 

965,061 

95,137 

1,386,832 

1.7ll2.055 

397,451 

23,854,105 

16,580 

80,186,659 

20,775,448 

12.,,832,791 

240,678,483 

365,511.274 

(23,721111 365.511,274 

51,822,698 

(23,721111 417,333,972 

GENERAL PLANT 

390 sm.rtures •nd ~nwna 

391 VAX Systlm Equipment 

3910 OlfieeFIIrl"lbn 

3911 Co~ & ~riphe1111s 

391.2Co~HardWflre 

391.3 EDP[.qulpltent 

391.-4 5oa-re 

392 Tn~nllpOI"WtbnEqujp-.Ado$ 

3921 Trtu"ISportltion-Ciors 

3922 Transpor111tion- Light Trucks. Van& 

3923 Tn~nsportatiOn- HeaOIY TIUCits 

392o4Tnt~n-Tnlliltr$ 

393Slllres~r4 

3911 Tools, Shop, •ndGa.ratge Equ~ 

395 laboflltory Equip~Mnt 

396 ~r Opamed Equipment 

397~Equipnwnl 

398 Milcelar..ous Equipmm 

SUBTOSUBTOTAL 

31990ttwrT•ngib!!a~ 

3760 Mainl Plllstic-GRIP 

380G &tJvica Plllstio-GRlP 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION Pl..ANT 

TOTAL GAS PLANT JN SERVICE 

Subtotal 

......... 
1040 l.nMd pam: 

115~p!OII!Sionfor.mortizatlon 

Glllnd:ToMI 

(23,3281! 

(127,6421 

(1,3181 

(12,13111 !4201 

(9601 

(572,3051! 

(20,204,142)1 
(26,682,6391 

(814,84111 
(3,194,972) 

(12.0211,4171 

(2.856,3431 

(4,830,9491' 

(762,3501 

(2,401,9291: 

(175,5081 

(2,135,07111 

(49 • .4061 

('14,1521 

(2.2201 

(30,89711 

(1,945,71711 
(1,400,6131 

(79,4981 

(269,768) 

(1,268,8251' 

(135,4141 

(424,1501' 

(99,744! 

(293.412) 

(15,4201 

(160,1101' 

{28,272) 

(62,6761 

(847,36111 (194,9631 

(79.077.7701 (6,512,1891 

(382,5061 

(8411 

(130,5041 
182,824 

(339,790) 

(449,9441 

(1.502.7651, 

(447,4411 

(119,2431 

(1,879,037)! 

(20,32411' 
(56,1361 

(13,4401: 
(573,5511 

(889,7951 

(851,3301 

(173,8841 

(7,647,707); 

(36,09411 

(1,017,037 

867,941 

(7,832,897, 

(79,071,77011 

(86,910,667 

(55,5481 

(33.3651 

(68,6641 

4,117 

(29,3411 

(248,1331 

(82,335) 

{20,417): 

(337,284) 

{2,7901 

~~;;::! 
(15,2411 

~~::::1 
(1,083,636)1 

(1,720,6181, 

(466,623)! 

~!:~~:~::1 
(9,783,0661 

(86,910,667~ (9,783,0661 

483,113 

(269,3091] (49,7161 

(86,696,86311 (9,832, 7821! 

{1,5391 

75,942 

59,460 

271,462 

727,937 

393,124 

15,045 

117,470 

74,4031 1,584,498 

171,895 

27,774 

85,609 

4-\,650 I 16,186 
(28,4191 341,916 

413 

16,6« 1 643,3'10 

16,6441 643,390 
74,403 1,584,498 

91,047 2,227,888 

91,047 1 2.221,888 

349,323 

91,047 1 2,577,211 

..... Coot of ....... ........ 1-ln..-. 
...... ..,__. 

30,810 

769,243 

446,065 

39,425 

(8,0821 

54,151 

l331,672 

(141,2:49/l 54,670 

(27,3521 

(9,1541 

{1,900) 

(179,755~ 54,670 

18,156 

(14,600~ 383,977 
(194,355 456,803 

• 1.331,672 

(194.3551 1,788,475 

(194,35511 1,788,475 

(134,5511: 

(194.355" 1,653,924 

76,893 

555 

6,749 

4,066 

10,128 

(5551 

143 

602 

(23.328 

(127,642 

(1,318' 

(12,551 

(3,1801! 
(603,2112 

(22,060,144: 

(26,965.511' 

(894,339 

(3,563,583 

(12,110,030 

(2,555,142 

(5,248,136, 

(862,094' 

(2,631,072: 

(190,928 

(2,177,717 

(527,678 

(976,82R 

98,391 

(966,378 

190 I (8>,500,801' 

(15,1361 

(7,4621 

(24,1861 

(15,9331' 

(22.59811 (40.119 

(22,5981 (40,11911 
98,391 190' 

75,797 (39,9291 

{367,874 

(8411 

(143,557 

114,160 

(335,6731] 

(479,285: 

(1.750,898; 

(468,353 

(106,176, 

(1,928,001' 

(19,911, 

(60,826' 

(15,120, 

(639,097 

(905,036 

(960,459; 

(192,164: 

(8,259,1U: 

(36,094 

(2.719,499 

no,695 

(10.244.D09 

(82,500,801 

(92,744,810! 

75,797 1 (39,92911 192,744,810' 

697,885 

(319,025 

75,7971 (39,929)1 (92,365,950 


